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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 18™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
THE MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY WILL BE HELD ON THURSDAY,
28™ SEPTEMBER, 2017 AT 11:30 A.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY AT SHOPPING MALL, PHASE - |, DLF CITY, GURUGRAM,
HARYANA - 122 002 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for
the financial year ended 315! March, 2017 together with the Reports
of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Pushpa Bector
(DIN - 02917318), who refires by rotation and being eligible, offers
herself for re-appointment,

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors and fix their remuneration and pass
the foliowing resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THATY pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139,142 and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force read with the Companies{Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended {“the Act”), S. R. Batliboi & Co.
LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN. 301003E/E300005) be and are
hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company, in place
of the refiring Statutory Auditors Walker Chandick & Co LLP, for ¢
term of five consecutive years from the conclusion of the
18" Annual General Meeting [AGM) {ill the conclusion of 239 AGM,
af such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors of
the Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and if thought fit, 1o pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and any
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the rules made thereunder (including any statutory amendment,
modification or re-enactment therecf for the time being in force}
("the Act”) Mr. R. P. Punjani (DIN - 00050645), who was appointed ds
an additional Director w.e.f. 5th August, 2017, and who holds office up
to the date of this Annual General Meeting, in terms of Section 161 of
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the Act read with the Articles of Association of the Company and in
respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from
a member under Section 160 of the Act signifying its intension to
propose Mr. R. P. Punjani as a candidate for the office of a Director of
the Company, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the
Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
for DLF Promenade Limited

\olds

Date; 05.08.2017 Manoj Kumar Dua
Place: Gurugram Company Secretary

v
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NOTES:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATIEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATIEND AND VOTE
ON POLL INSTEAD OF HERSELF/HIMSELF IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013. THE ENCLOSED PROXY FORM, IF INTENDED TO
BE USED SHOULD REACH THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY
DULY COMPLETED, STAMPED AND SIGNED NOT LESS THAN FORTY
EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FIXED FOR THE MEETING.

The details of Director seeking re-appointment, in ierms of the
Companies Act, 2013 [including Secretarial Standard-2) are
annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice.

Keeping in view the the requirements set-out in the Companies Act,
2013 the Audit Commitiee and Board of Directors of the Company
have recommended appointment of S.R. Bailibol & Co. LLP,
Chartered Accountants (FRN  301003E/£300005) as Staiutory
Auditors of the Company for a term of & {five) consecutive years
from the conclusion of 180 Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of the 23d Annual General Meeting, af such
remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the
Company. The first year of Audit by the aforesaid Auditors will be of
the financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ending 315 March, 2018, They have consented to and confirmed
that their appointment, if made, would be within the limits specified
under Section 141(3}(g) of the Companies Act, 2013. They have
adlso confirmed that they are not disqualified fo be appointed as
Auditors in terms of the provisions of the proviso to Section 139{1),
141(2) and 141(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. The Board
commends the Ordinary Resolution sef-out at item No. 3 of the
Notice for approval by the members.

The statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
setting out the material facts concemning the business under item
no. 4 of the nofice is annexed hereto and forms part of the nofice.

Route map of the venue of the Meeting (including prominent land
mark} is annexed.
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. Relevant documents refered to in the Notice and statutory
registers are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company at Shopping Mall, Phase-l, DLF City, Gurugram, Haryana
~ 122 002 on all working days up to the date of the AGM and shall
also be available for inspection at the AGM.

. Copy of the full Annual Report {2016-17) is being sent to all the
persons who are entitled to receive the same. Hard copy of the
Annhual Report will be made available to debenture holders who
request for the same.

. The Annual Report is also available on the Company's website at
the link http://difpromenade.com/investor.asp.
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STATEMENT
[Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013]

tem No. 4

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made thereunder {‘the Act'} read with Arficles of
Association Mr. R. P. Punjani [DIN - 00050645) was appointed as an
additional director of the Company w.ef. 5" August, 2017.
Accordingly, Mr. R. P. Punjani will hold office up to the date of ensuing
Annual General Meefing.

The Company had received a notice in writing under the provisions of
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder {“the Act") along with required deposit proposing the
candidature of Mr. R. P. Punjani for the office of Director of the
Company liable to retire by rotation.

Mr. R. P. Punjani has given his consent to act as the Director of
Company and a declaration 1o the effect that he is not disquailified
from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act.

Information about the appointee:

Age 49 Years

Quailifications Commerce and Law Graduate from Delni
University and o Fellow Member of the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Experience Having rich experience of more than two
decades in  Legal, Secretarial  and
Compliance domain. He has been part of
DLF Group for past 11 years and currently
holds the position of Assistant Vice
President (Corporate Affairs) of the Rentco
division of DLF,

Terms and Conditions of | Appointment as Director of the Company
Appointment along with | liable to retire by rotation.

details of remuneration
sought to be paid: Remuneratfion- N.A.

Date of first appointment | 05.08.2017
on the Board

Shareholding in  the | NiL
Company:
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Relationship with Other | NIL
Directors and other

KMP(S):

Number . of Board | N/A
Meetings attended
during the year
(2016-17):

Other Directorship(s): Nit.

Commiftee Positions in | N/A
other Public Companies

Keeping in view his vast experience, expertise and knowledge, it will
be in the interest of the Company that Mr. R. P, Punjani be appointed
as Director liable to refire by rotation.

All the documents as referred above shall be open for inspection by
the members during business hours on any working day at the
registered office of the company and shall also be available at the
meeting.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or
their respective relatives, except Mr. R. P. Punjani is concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution set out at the
item No. 4 of the notice.

Your Directors recommend the abovementioned resolution to be
passed as an Ordinary Resolution.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For DLF Promenade Limited

\ALAs-

Date: 05.08.2017 Manoj Kumar Dua

Place: Gurugram Company Secretary e

v
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PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3)
of the Companies (Management and Administration ) Rules, 2014]
CIN: U74920HR1999PLC034138

Name of the Company: DLF Promenade Limited

Registered office: Shopping Mall, Phase-i, DLF City, Gurugram, Haryana
- 122002

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member(s} of ...l Shares of the above
named Company, hereby appoint

T.Name:........oooveeins
Address :
E-mail Id:
Signature @i , or failing him/her

Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:.....oooiiiii . or failing him/her

Address:
E-mail Id;

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a peoll} for me /us and on
my/our behalf at the 18" Annual General Meeting of the Company, to
be held on Thursday, 28t September, 2017 at 11:30 A.M. af registered
office of the Company at Shopping Mall, Phase ~ |, DLF City, Gurugram,
Haryana — 122002 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:
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Resl,
No.

Resolution

For #

Against # | Abstained #

Adoption of Audited Fnancial
Statement as at 31t March, 2017,
together with reports of Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

Re-appointment of Ms. Pushpa
Bector as Director, who retires by
rotation.

Appointment of S.R. Batiiboi & Co.
LLP {FRN. 301003E/E300005) as
Statutory Auditors and to fix their
remuneration.

Appointment of Mr. R. P. Punjani
as the Director of Company liable
to retire by rotation.

Signed this ....... day of........... 2017

Signature of Member

Signature of Proxy holder (s}

Notes:

Affix
Revenue
Stamp of

Appropriate
value

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly

completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company at least forly eight (48) hours before the
commencement of the meeting.

2) A Proxy need not be ¢ member of the Company.

3) A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not

exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than
10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a
single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy
for any other person or shareholder.

# 4) This is only optional. Please put v' or 'x' in the appropriate

column agdinst the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave
‘Forfor 'Against’ column blank against the resolution, your Proxy
will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she deems
appropriate.

5) Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending

the meeting in person, if he/she so desire.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
18th Annual General Meeting ~ Thursday, 28t September, 2017

1. | Full Name and Registered
Address of the Member
(in BLOCK LETTERS)

2. | Full Name of the Proxy
{in BLOCK LETTERS)

3. | Folio No. / DP Id ~ Client
oy

4. No. of Equity Shares held

I / We, Being the Registered Shareholder / Proxy for the Registered
Shareholder™ of the Company, hereby record my / our presence af
18" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Thursday,
28% September, 2017 at 11:30 A.M. at the registered office of the
Company at Shopping Mall, Phase - |, DLF City, Gurugram, Haryana -
122 002 and at any adjournment(s} thereof.

Member's / Proxy's Signature

*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form
**Strike off whichever is not relevant
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Details of the Director seeking re-appointment at the Annual General

Meeting

Name of Director

Ms. Pushpa Bector

[Age

50

Qualifications

Graduate from Oberoi Centre for Learning
and Development.

Experience

Having rich experience of more than 20
years, She has been a renowned name in
the refail and mail business domain. Prior
to joining the DLF group, she has also
worked in various capacities in esteem
organisations fike all marquee properties of
Oberois', Jubilant FoodWorks Limited and
Domino’s pizza.

Terms and Conditions:

Director ligble to retire by rotation.

Details of remuneration
sought to be paid:

Remuneration- N, A,

other Public Companies

Date of first appointment | 03.03.2017
on the Board

Shareholiding in the | Nil
Company

Relationship with Other | Nil
Directors and other

KMP{S)

Number of Board | 1 {One)
Meetings attended during

the year (20146-17)

Other Directorship(s) Nil
Commiitee . Positions in | Nil
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ROUTE MAP OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING VENUE
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
To the Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 18" Annual Report on
the business and operations of the Company fogether with the
audited financial results for the financial year ended 315 March, 2017,

Financial Resuits

(X in Lakh)

2016-17 2015-16

Total income from operations 14,308.98 10,653.05
Total Expenses 12,524.46 10,322.24
Profit/(Loss) before tax 1,784.52 230.81
Less: Tax Expenses 732.04 ?i1.11
Net Profit/(Loss) 1,052.48 (680.30}

e/
Review of Operations

During the FY 201617, income from operations has been increased by
35.59% from ¥10,553.05 lakh (previous year) to T14,308.98 lakh due to
increase in rental and signage/ promotional income and interest
income received on Income tax refund. Further in the curent
FY Common area maintenance/HVAC(heating, ventilation and
air-conditioning) was charged directly to fenants under the new
arrangements which lead to increase in Income from operations. The
expenses of the Company increased by 21.33% from T10,322.24 lakh
(previous year) to ¥12,524.446 lakh due 1o amount spent on marketing
inifiatives and promotional activities carried out by the Company.
Further the common area maintenance/HVAC (heating, ventitation
and air-conditioning) expense was incurred by the company under
the new arrangements leading to increase in expenses. The net profit
of the Company increased to ¥1,052.48 lakh an increase of 2564.71%
against ¥(680.30) lakh {previous year). The basic & diluted EPS for the
FY 2016-17 is ¥16.14/- as compared to ¥(11.72/-} in previous year.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs  vide its nofification dated
16t February, 2015, notified the Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS)
applicable for certain classes of Companies. Ind AS has replaced the
existing Indian GAAP prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014, as amended.

Accordingly, the financial statements for the year ended 315 March,
2017 and 31st March, 2016 including transition date balance sheet as
at 15t April, 2015 have been presented in accordance with Ind AS. The
reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of the transition from the
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previous GAAP to Ind AS have been set-out in nofe no. 41 of the
financial statements.

About DLF Promenade Mall- India's Fashion Destination

“DLF Promenade”, located at the Nelson Mandela road in the heart of
Vasani Kunj, New Delhi, is a renowned mall for the trend-conscious
discerning customers of Delhi and NCR. By the virtue of its offerings,
DLF Promenade has earned the distinction of being the city’s only
fashion destination. Spread over 4.6 lakhs of square foot areq,
DLF Promenade caters to customers who are looking for a quality
shopping experience coupled with a chic ambience.

DLF Promenade not only boasts of some of the best brands in the
fashion retail industry, it also offers some rather exclusive vdlue
additions. Housed in the mall are Kiddyland ~ the largest outdoor play
area for kids, and The Hub — a one-of-a-kind open air lifestyle space
comprising cafés, dancing fountain on the likes of Bellagio, and the
city's largest LED screen.

With its strong anchers, like Zara, Marks & Spencer, Forever 21, Sephora
and the Eat Food Lounge, DLF Promenade completes the mall
experience for all its patrons. With Delhi's only 7-screen PVR ICON
Cinemas, DLF Promenade also enjoys the loyalty of cinema goers in
the city. In addition to its fashion and beauty portfolio, the mall offers a
strong mix of F&B brands. Sitling in DLF Promenade are all cuisines; be it
the home-grown iconic food chain- The Big Chill, the South-African
giant - Nando's, the American ail-day diner - TGIF and Johnny
Rockets, home-grown pan-Asian and Indian food chain - Mamagoto
& Veda cafe, Delhi's exclusive- Café Delhi Heights, Riyaz Amiani's
casual diners - Smoke House Deli and Mocha Art House, chef Marut
Sikka's Indian and continental offering — Kainoosh and Keya & india's
largest beer chain- The Beer café. Offering a 360 degree shopping
experience, DLF Promenade never fails to offer you, your next moment
of fashion.

Future Qutlook

The future of retail is becoming increasingly exciting with experience
being rendered the greatest emphasis by various stakeholders. This
variety of experience wiit be the key inflection point for success of
malls, with food and beverages and entertainment facilities increasing
in  importance. Innovative developers are  infroducing  hew
entertainment opticns in the malls and retailers are trying o merge
online experiences with offine one 1o enhance customer's
experience.
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As a result, retail is being redefined for every stakeholder viz. retailers,
investors, developers and consumers, because of pace at which the
‘experience of retailing’ has been changing over the last few years.

Retail Markets need facilitation from the Government in terms of clear
policies for the Sector and creating retail zones, therepy reducing
infrastructure bottlenecks. Recent FDI retail policy and stale level retail
poiicies, where the Government is taking up the role of facilitator fo
create an environment conducive to retail business are steps in right
directions.

Dividend

Your Board of Directors in order to conserve the resources of the
Company for the future development and growth has not declared
dividend on Equity Shares.

Reserves

During the financial year under review, the Company has fransferred
%1,052.48/- Lakh (Nil for the FY 2015-14) to Debenture Redemption

Reserve towards redemption of redeemable non convertible
debentures.

Material Changes and Commitment

There was no material changes and commitments, affecting the
financial position of the Company which have occurred between the
end of the financial vear of the Company to which the financial
statement relate and the date of the report.

Changes in the nature of Business

There was no changes in the nature of business during the financial
year under review.

Share Capital Structure

During the financial year under review, there were no changes in the
Share capital of the Company.

Commercial mortgage backed securities (CMBS)

3,750 secured, rated, listed, redeemable non-convertible debentfures
of face value of Rs.10 Lakhs each having coupon rate of 10.90% per
annhum payable on monthly rests under commercial mortgage backed
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securities structure aggregating to Rs. 375 Crores (Rupees Three
Hundred and Seventy Five Crores Only) (“Debentures”), issued and
allotted by the company continue to be listed with Bombay Stock
Exchange.

ICRA Ltd. has re-affirmed the rating ‘[ICRA}] AA(SO)(Stable) on the
CMBS, vide letter dated November 07, 2016.

CRISIL Ltd. has reaffrmed the rating ‘CRISIL AA(SO)/Stable’ on the
CMBS, vide letter dated March 06, 2017,

Fixed Deposits

The Company has not accepted/renewed any public deposits during
the financial year under review,

Holding Company

Your Company is a subsidiary of DLF Cyber City Developers Limited
and DLF Limited is the uliimate holding Company of your Company.

Subsidiary Companies

Your Company does not have any subsidiary company. However, the
Company has one associate Company i.e. Galleria Property
Management Services Private Limited.

Further in terms of proviso of Section 12%(3) of the Act, the Statement
containing salient features of the financial statement of associate
Company in Form AQOC-| form part of the financial statement provided
in this Annual Report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption
and foreign exchange earnings and outgo os stipulated under Section
134(3){m} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8{3) of the
Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given at Annexure-A hereto
and form part of this report.

Particulars of Employees

The Company has no employee whose particulars are required to be
given under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5 of the Companies [(Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and any amendments made
thereunder from time to time.
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Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of
Directors of the Company confirms that-

(@) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed dlong with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
frue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

(c} the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detfecting fraud and other irregularities;

{d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on d
going concern basis;

(e} the directors have kaid down intermnal financial confrols to
be followed by the company and that such internal
financial confrols are adequate and were operating
effectively; and

(f} the directors have devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adeguate and operating
effectively.

Number of Meetings of the Board

During the financial year under review, the Board met five times i.e. on
May 17, August 26, December 01, 2016, January 30 and March 03,
2017 as per the under noted attendance. The maximum interval
between any two meetings was 101days. The requisite quorum was
present in all the meetings.
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S.No. Name of the Members Position No. of meetings
Heid Attended
during
tenure
1. Ms. Dinaz Madhukar Director and 5 5
(Resigned w.e.f. March Manager
04, 2017}
2, Mr. TSV Panduranga | Independent 3 3
Sarma (Demised on Director
January 09, 2017)
3. Mr. Santosh Kumar Garg Independent 5 5
Director
4, Mr. Surinder Singh Chawla | Independent 1 ]
(w.e.f. January 30, 2017) Director
5. Mr. Raj Kumar Jain Nominee 5 4
Director
6. Mr. Vivek Jhunjhunwala Director 5 5
7. Ms. Pushpa Bector (w.e.f. Director 1 ]
March 03, 2017)
Audit Committee
The Audit Committee consists of the following members;
Mr. TSV Panduranga Sarma, Independent Chairman
Director ([Demised on January 09, 2017) {till 08.01.2017)
Mr. Santosh Kumar Garg, Independent Director Member
Ms. Dinaz Madhukar, Director & Manager Member
[Resigned w.e.f March 04, 2017)
Mr. Surinder Singh Chawla Chairman
(w.e.f. January 30, 2017) (w.e.f. 05.08.2017]
Ms. Pushpa Bector (w.e.f. March 03, 2017) Member
The Board had accepted all recommendations of the Audit

Committee.

During the financial year 2014-17, four meetings of the Audit
Committee were held on May 17, August 26, December 01, 2016 and
January 30, 2017 as per the under noted attendance. The maximum
interval between any two meetings was 101 days. The requisite
quorum was present in all the meetings.
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S. Name of the Members Position No. of meetings
No.
Held | AHended
during
tenure
1. | Mr. TSV Panduranga Sarma, Independent 3 3
(Chairman) Director
[Demised on January 09, 2017)
2. | Mr. Santosh Kumar Garg Independent 4 4
Director
3. | Mr. Surinder Singh Chawia Independent | N.A. N.A.
(w.e.f. January 30, 2017) Director
4, | Ms. Dinaz Madhukar Director & 4 4
(Resigned w.e.f March 04, 2017 Manager
5. | Ms. Pushpa Bector (w.e.f Director N.A. NLA.
March 03, 2017)

Vigil Mechanism

The Company has established a Vigl Mechanism policy namely
"DLF Promenade Limited - Vigil Mechanism” under the supervision of
the Audit committee.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee has been authorized to hear
the grievances of the Directors and employess, if any and take steps
to resolve the issues amicably / award appropriate punishment to the
offender and report the same to the Audit committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Company has constituted Nomination and Remuneration
Committee consisting of following members:

Mr. TSV Panduranga Sarma, Independent Director Chairman
(Demised on January 09, 2017) (till 08.01.2017)
Mr. Santosh Kumar Garg, Independent Director Member
Mr. Surinder Singh Chawla, independent Director Chairman
{w.e.f January 30, 2017) (w.e.f.
03.03.2017)
Ms. Dinaz Madhukar, Director & Manager Member
(Resigned w.e f. March 04, 2017)
Mr. Vivek Jhunjhunwala (resigned w.ef. July 01, Member
2017)
Ms. Pushpa Bector {w.e.f March 03, 2017) Member
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A copy of “Nomination & Remuneration Policy" shall remain open for
inspection by the members during business hours on any working day
at the registered office of the company and has been disclosed on
Company's website at the iink hitp://dlfpromenade.comy/investor-
policies.asp.

During the financial year 2016-17, three meeting of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee was held on May 17, 2016, January 30
and March 03, 2017, the attendance of which is as under and requisite
guorum was present in the meeting:-

S. Name of the Members Position No. of meetings
No.
Held | Attended
during
tenure
1. | Mr. SV Panduranga | Independent 1 ]
Sarma, (Chairman) Director
(Demised on 09.01.2017)
2. | Mr. Santosh Kumar Garg Independent 3 3
Director
3. | Mr. Surinder Singh Chawia Independent 1 1
iw.e.f. Jonuary 30, 2017) Director
4. | Ms. Dinaz Madhukar Director & 3 3
(Resigned w.e.f. Manager
04.03.2017)
5. [ Mr. Vivek Jhunjhunwala Director 3 3
{resigned w.e.f. 01.07.2017)

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee consists of the following
members:

Mr. Surinder Singh Chawilag, Independent Director Chairman
Ms. Pushpa Bector, Director Member
Mr. Vivek Jhunjhunwala, Director {resigned w.e.f. Member
01.07.2017}

Mr. R.P. Punjani, Director {w.e.f. 05.08.2017} Member

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies
Act 2013 read with Schedule VIl and the Companies {Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 [hereinafter referred to as the "Act”),
the Board of Directors of the Company had consfituted a Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee. During the year under review,
the Company has no obligation to contribute towards CSR activities as
Company has incurred losses as per the calculation made under the
provisions of Section 135 of the Act.
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A copy of “"Corporate Social Responsibility Policy” shall remain open
for inspection by the members during business hours on any working
day at the registered office of the Company and has been disclosed
on Company's website af the link hitp;//difpromenade.com/investor-
policies.asp.

Auditors

in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules
made thereunder, the term of Walker Chandiok & Co LLP, Chariered
Accountants, Statutory Auditors, expires at the conclusion of the
18t Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.

The Board has recommended the appointment of S.R. Batliboi & Co.
LLP {FRN: 301003&/E300005), Chartered Accountants as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company for term of five consecutive years from the
conclusion of 18t AGM fill the conclusion of 23 AGM for approvai of
the shareholders, based on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee. S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP have confirmed their eligibility and
qualification to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company.

Auditors’ Report

There has been no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks or
disclaimer in the Auditors’ Report on the financials of the Company.
The observations of the Auditors in their report are self-explanatory and
therefore, in the opinion of the Directors, do not call for further
comments,

Secretarial Audit

The Board had appointed M/s Sanjay Grover & Associates, Company
Secretaries in Practice, o conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial
year 2016-17. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended
March 31, 2017, is at Annexure-B. The said report does not contain any
qualification, reservation and adverse remarks.

Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

During the financial year under review, Mr, TSV Panduranga Sarma, an
Independent Director on the Board of the Company demised on
January 09, 2017. The Board places on record its appreciation for the
contributions made by him in the deliberations of the Board.

The Board of Directors on the recommendations of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee appointed Mr. Surinder Singh Chawla
as an Additional Director (in capacity of Independent Director) with
effect from January 30, 2017 and re-gppointed Mr. Santosh Kumar
Garg, Independent Director for a further period of 3 years with effect
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from March 331, 2017, subject to the approval of shareholders, in
compliance to Section 149 and 161 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The appointment of Mr. Chawla and re-appointment of Mr. Garg as
an Independent Director for a period of 3 years was approved by the
Shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on
March 29, 2017,

The Company has received necessary declarations from
Mr. Surinder Singh Chawla and Mr. Santosh Kumar Garg, Independent
Directors, under Section 149{7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that they
meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149(4) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in
accordance with the Articles of Association of your Company,
Ms. Pushpa Bector, Director retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.
The Board recommends her re-appointment.

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Commitiee and with the approval of the shareholders
re-appointed Ms. Dinaz Madhukar as Manager to hold office for a
further period of 3 {three) consecutive years w.e.f. August 29, 2016. She
has resigned from the office of Director & Manager w.e.f March 04,
2017. The Board places on record its appreciation for the contributions
made by Ms. Madhukar during her tenure as Director & Manager of
the Company.

During the financial year under review, Ms. Pushpa Bector was
appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors on the
recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
The appointment of Ms. Pushpa Bector as Director liable to retire by
rotation has been approved by the Shareholders at the Extra-ordinary
General meeting held on March 29, 2017,

The Board of Directors on the recommendations of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee appoinfed Mr. Siddhartha Naiu as
Manager of the Company without remuneration for a term of three
years w.e.f, March 04, 2017, subject to the approval of shareholders.
The Shareholders of the Company at the Extraordinary General
Meeting held on March 29, 2017 has approved the said appointment.

Mr. Vivek Jhunjhunwala resigned from the office of Director
w.e.f July 1, 2017. The Board places on record ifts invaivable
conftributions made by him in the deliberations of the Board.
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Mr. Gurpreet Singh has been appointed as Chief Financial Officer of
the Company w.e.f. March 04, 2017 in place of Mr. Hari Krishan Bansal
who has resigned from the office of CFO w.e.f. March 04, 2017.

On 5th August, 2017, Mr. R.P. Punjani on the recommendation of
Nomination & Remuneration Committee was appointed by the Board
as an Additiondl Director on the Board of the Company. The resolution
pertaining to his appointment as director ligble to refire by rofation
being placed before the members for their approval in the ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Board recommend his
appointment.

Mr. R.P. Punjani is o Commerce and Law Graduate from Delhi
University and a Fellow Member of the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India with rich experience of more than two decades in
Legal, Secretarial and Compliance domain. He has been part of DLF
Group for past 11 years and currently holds the position of Assistant
Vice President (Corporate Affairs) of the Rentco division of DLF.

During the financial year no non-executive Directors of the Company
had pecuniary relationship or fransactions with the Company, other
than the sitting fees paid to independent direciors and nominee
director and re-imbursement of expenses incurred by non-executive
Directors for the purpose of attending meetings of the Company.

Mr, Siddhartha Natu, Manager, Mr. Gurpreet Singh, Chief Financial
Officer and Mr. Manoj Kumar Dua, Company Secretary are Key
Managerial Personnel (KMP} of the Company in terms of the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Directors of the Company is disqualified under Section164
of the Companies Act, 2013.

Extract of the Annual Return

The exiract of the Annual Return in Form No.MGT-9 as provided under
Section 92(3) of the Actis at Annexure-C.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments

Particulars of Loans and investments covered under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, form part of the notes o the financial
statements provided in this Annual Report.
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During the financial year under review, the Company has not given
any loans or had provided guarantees or made any investments as
covered Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder.

Transactions with Related parties

The Company has adequate procedures for the purpose of
identification and monitoring of related party(ies) and related party
transactions. None of the transactions with related parties falls under
the scope of Section 188(1} of the Act. Information on transactions
with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) and 134(1) of the Act
read with Rule 8{2} of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, as
amended are available for inspection at the registered office of the
Company.

The Company’s policy for related party fransactions regulates the
transactions between the Company and its related parties. The policy
intends fo ensure that proper reporting; approval and disclosure
processes are in place for all fransactions between the Company and
related parties. For details on related party transactions, members may
refer to the notes to the financial statements.

Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee has devised criteria for evaluation of
the performance of Directors inciuding Independent Directors. The
Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of ifs own
performance, its Committees and Directors. The evaluation process
focused on various aspects of the Board and Committees functioning
such as composition of the Board and Committees, experience and
competencies, performance of specific duties and obligafions &
compliance management etc. Separate exercise was carried out fo
evaluate the performance of Non-executive Directors on parameters
such as experience, attendance, acquaintance with the business,
effective parficipation, vision and strategy, contribution  and
independent judgement.

Risk Management

The Audit Committee has oversight in the areas of financial risks and
contfrol and is also responsible fo frame, implement and monitor the
sk management plan and ensuring its effectiveness. Risks are
identified through a consistently applied methodology. The Company
has put in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate
various risks to key business objectives.
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The Audit Commitiee also seek independent assurance on specific
risks from internal audit or other assurance reviews.

Internai Financial Controls and Systems

Internal financial controls are integral part of the risk management
process addressing amongst others financial and non-financial risks.
The intermnal financial controls have been documented and
augmented in the day fo day business processes. Assurance on the
effectiveness of internal financial conirols is obtained through
management reviews, self assessment, continuous monitoring by
functional experts as well as testing by the Statutory/Internal Auditor
during the course of their audits. Significant audit observations and
follow up actions thereon are reported to the audit committee.

The Company's internai control system is commensurate with the
nature, size and complexities of operations.

Significant and material orders passed by requlators or courts

There are no significant material orders passed by the regulators
/ courts which would impact the going concern status of. the
Company and its future operations.

Accolades

During the financial year under review, “DLF Promenade” has been
conferred with the foliowing awards:

» "“Shopping Mall of the Year — North 2016" by Franchise India at
the 5" edition Indian Refail Congress.

"Most Admired Shopping Centre' Marketing & Promotions of the
Year — (North) 2016" presented by Images Shopping Centre.

"Most Admired Shopping Centre of the Year-2016: Marketing &
Consumer Promotion™ by CMO Asia.

e Ms. Dincz Madhukar, Director & Manager ([resigned w.e.f
March 04, 2017} has been owarded "Shopping Centre
Professional of the year”.

“Retail Property of the Year{North}" by Franchise India at the
?th Magpie Estate Awards 2017.
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Detdails of Debenture Trustee

The details of Debenture Trustees are as under:

Axis Trustee Service Limited

2nd Floor, E, Axis House,

Bombay Dyeing Mills Compound,
Pandurang Budhkar Marg

Worli, Mumbai - 400 025

Tel: 022-24255216

Fax: 022-24254200

E-mail ID: debenturetrustee@axistrustee.com

Acknowledgement

Your Directors are thankful to the Stakeholders including Central and
State Government authorities, Financial Institutions, Bankers, Suppliers,
Clients and tenants for their continued co-operation, support and
encouragement during the financial year under review.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

DLF Promenade Limited

Date : 05.08.2017 Pushpa Bector R.P. Punjani
Place: Gurugram Director Director
DIN:02917318 DiN: 00050(;:15D/
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ANNEXURE - ‘A’

Particulars required to be disclosed under Section 134{3){m)] of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies [Accounts) Rules,

2014:
A, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of N.A.
energy;
(i) The steps taken by the company for utilizing | Sourcing
alternate sources of energy; electricity
from Open
access
model for
cost
reduction.
{iif) The capital investment on energy conservation NLA,
eqguipments; @/
B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: \Jﬁ
(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption; | NLA,
(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, | N.A.
cost reduction, product development or import
substitution;
(iii) In case of imported technology (imported | N.A.
during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)-
(a)the details of technology imported;
(b}the year of import;
{clwhether the technology been fully
absorbed;
(d)if not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof; and
(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and | N.A.
Development,
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C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO:

(inT)
2016-17 2015-16
(i) The Foreign Exchange earned in Nil N.A.
terms of actual inflows during
the financial year; and

(i) The Foreign Exchange outgo 7,00,000/- N.A,
during the financial year in
terms of actual outflows.

For and on behdlf of the Board of Directors

DLF Promenade Limited
v "'ﬂ/" '

Date: 05.08.2017 Pushpa Bector .
Place: Gurugram Director Director
DIN:02917318 DIN: 00050645
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SANJAY GROVER & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

B-88. 1" Floor, Defence Cotony, New Delhi - 110 024
Tet  (011) 4679 0000, Fax : (011) 4679 0012
e-mail : contact@cessanjaygrover.in
website | www.cssanjaygrover.in
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH, 2017

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

DLF Promenade Limited

(CIN: U74920HR1999P1.C034138)
Shopping Mall, Phase-1, DLF City,
Gurgaon- 122002

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by DLF Promenade
Limited (hereinafter called the Company), whose debt securities are listed on BSE
Limited. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
our opinion thereon.

We report that-
a) Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the

Compe.ay. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

b) We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to

.Obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the
secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices, we followed, provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

c) We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial
statements of the Company.

d) Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliances of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

e) The compliance of the provisions of the corporate and other applicable laws,
rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.
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fy The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficagy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided Ly the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company
*has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March. 2017
("Audit Period") complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 315 March,
2017 according to the provisions of:

(i)~ The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereundgr;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA") and the rules made
thereunder;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder:; :

(iv} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The filowing Regulations prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(a) “The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities)*Regulations, 2008;

(b) ‘The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and
" Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding Companies Act and
dealing with client;

(c) **The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015:

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and
Disclosures requirements) Reguiations, 2015;

“No event took place during the audit period.

“*Only debl securitigs of the Company are listed on BSE Linyted, as such, provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regutations, 2015
are nol applicable per se Further, as confirmed by the management. no such listed securities of the Company were held and! or traded by any
wsider of Ihe Co ngany during the audit peried,
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial ‘
Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors and on General Meetings issued by
The institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the audit period, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Reyuiations and Guidelines to the extent applicable.

{vi) The Company has constructed a shopping mall-cum entertainment complex

. named DLF Promenade at Vasant Kunj, New Delhi and further leased it out to

various tenants. As informed by the management, there is no sector specific law
applicable on the Company.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted
with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
independent Directors. The changes in the Board of Directors that took place
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions
of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the board meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agenda items before the meeting for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Board decisiohs are carried out with unanimous consent and therefore, no
dissenting views were required to be captured and recorded as part of the
minutes,

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
Commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and
€nsure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For Sanjay Grover & Associates
Company Secretaries

. Lokésh Dhyani
) : - Partner
New Delhi CP No. 16185
August 05, 2017




FORM NO. MGT ¢

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2017

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company (Management

& Administration } Rules, 2014,

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U74920HR1999PLCD34138

Registration Date

02.02.199¢9

Name of the Company

DLF PROMENADE LIMITED

Category/Sub-category of the
Company

Public Company, Limlted by Shares

Address of the Registered office
& contact details

Shoppling Mall, Phase - 1, DLF Clly, Gurugram - 122 002,
Haryana,

Tel No.: 0124-4778121, Fax: 0124-4057414

Contact Details : 0124-4778101/8121

E- mail ID: punjani-rp@dif.in

vl

Whether listed company

Yes (Debentures are listed with BSE)

vil

Name , Address & contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

For Debentures;

Karvy Computershare Private Limited

Karvy Selenivm Tower 8, Plot no. 318.32,Gachlbowll,
Financial District, Nanakramguda,

Hyderabad - 500032

Contact Person- Mr, Varghese P.A: 040-67162222

For Equity ©

Alankit Assignments Limited

‘Alanklt House' 2E/21, Jhandewalan Extn,, New Delhi -
110055

Contact Person- Mr, 1K, Singla : 011-42541940

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business aciivities contiibuling 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated

SLNo Name & Description of main NIC Code of the % Yo total turnover

products/services Product /service of the company

1 Real Estale Activities 681- Real Estale activities 100

with own or lease
properties
i PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
51 No. NAME & ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF | APPLICABLE
SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES | SECTION
ASSOCIATE HELD

1 DLF Cyber City Developers Limited
Regd affice: U45201 HR2006PLCO3607 4 Holdi 99.86% 2(48)
16th Floor, Gateway Tower, DLF City. oiding o
Phase-fil, Gurgaon - 122002

2 DLF Limited ( Holding Company of DLF
Cyber Cily Developers Limited)
Regd. Otfice: Shopping Mall, 3rd Floor, | |701C01HR1943PLC002484 Holding - 2(48}
Atjun Marg. Phase-1, DLF City, Gurgaon -
122002

3 Galieria Property Management Services
Private Limited X

) ) U74920HR1999PTC034169 Associate 36.11% 26}

Regd. Office: Shopping Mall, Phase-1,
DLF City, Gurgaon - 122002




v SHAREHCLDING PATTERN (Equily Share capltal Break up s % of tolal Equlty)
(1) Cutegory - wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholde:s

No. of Shares held al ihe beglnning of the yeor

No, of Shares held <l the end of the yoar

% chonge
during the
year ..

Pemat

Fhysical

Totat

% of
Total
Shares

Pemat

Physical

Total

% of
Tatal
Shares

A, Promatars

(1) Indlan

a) IncfividualHUF

b) Ceniral Govi,

clStale Goviis)

d} Bodies Corporales

$5.21,500

45,21,500

45,21,500

&) Bank/F

100.00

1) Any other

SUB TOTAL(A) (1)

$5,21,500

65,21,500

100.00

45,21.500

65.21.500

(2) Forelgn

Q) NRi- Individuais

b) Other individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.

d} Banks/Fi

&) Any other

SUB TOTAL (A} (2}

Totai Sharehelding of
Promoter
{A)= (A)1)*{A)2)

65.21.500

65,721,500

100.00

65,21.500

$5,21.500

100.00

3, PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

{1) instituions

a) Mutuai Funds

b} Banks/Fl

C} Cenlral govt

d} Stale Govils)

€} Venture Capital fund

!} insurance Companies

g Flis

n) Forelgn Veniure
Capitaf funds

i) Others [specity}

SUB TOTAL {B)(1):

(2) Non institutions

a) Bodies Corporales

i} Indian

il Overseas

b} Individuals

i} Indlividuat
shareholders holding
nomincl share capital
uplo Rs.i lokh

i} Individuais
sharehotders holding
nominal share capilatin
excess of Rs. 1 iokh

<} Others [specily]

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

Tolal Public
Shareholding
(B)= (B 1)+(B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodlan far
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Tolal (A+8+C)

65.23,500

65,21.500

$5.21,500 | -

$5.21.530




{II} SRARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS
K} Shareheiders Neme Shateholding af the Shareholding at ihe
No, beginning of the yoar end ol the year
Ne of shares % of tolal % of shares | No ol shares | % oltfetal | % of shares %
shares pledged/ shares pledged/ change
of the encumbered al the encumbered | In shore
company | fololal shares company | fo fotal shares | holding
dutlng
the vear |
\ DLF Cyber City
Developers Limited 65,12,500 99.86 99.86 65,12.500 ?9.86 99.86
DLF Limiled alongwith its
2 |nominees 9.000 0.14 0.4 2,000 0.14 o4 :
Total §5,21,500 100,00 100.00 48,21,500 100.00 100,00

{li} CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY {F THERE 15 NO CHANGE)

§t Share helding al the Cumulative Share holding
Ne, beglnning of the Yaar durng the year
No. of Shares % of fotal No of shares % ol total
shares of the shares of the
company company
1 At th inni il
Yewe beginning of Ihe 65.21.500 100.00 65.71,500 100.00
Dote wise
increase/decrease in
Promoters Share holding
during the yaar
specilying the reasons for
incregse/decrease le.g.
allotmentftranster/bonys
fsweot equity elc)
2 Al the end of ihe year 65.21.500 100.00

Shareholding Paftem of top ten Shareholders (cther than Dlrectors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

{v)
Sl Shareholding at the Cumulalive Sharehoiding
No beginning ol the year during the year
For Egch of the Top 10 No.of shares % of total No of shares % of {otat
Shareholders shares of the shares of the
cempany company
Al the beginning ol the
1 year NIL NIL NH ML
Date wise
increase/decrease in
Share holding during the
year specilying the ML it NiL NiL
reasons for
increase/decrease le.g.
altolmeni/ trensfer/
bonus/ sweal equily efc.)
2 iAlthe end of the year NIL NI NI NIL

{v¥} Sharehclding of Directors

and Key Managerlal Personnel:

5l No

Shorahalding af the

Cumulafive Shareholding

beginning of the year during the year
For Each of the Directars | Ne.of shares % ot total No of shares % of total
& KMP shares of the shares of the
company company

7 —

Al lhe beginning of the it Nt it Nt

yeot

Date wise

increase/decrease in

Share holding during The

year  specilying the [RE] il NH Nil

ROSOns for

increcse/decrecse  {e.g.

allolment/

transler/bonus/fsweal

equity elc.)
2 |Atthé end of the year il Nl Nif Ml




v INDEBTEDNESS

in (%)
Indebtedness of the Compeny including interest oulstanding/accrued but not due for payment ]
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

excluding Loans Indebtedness

deposits
Indebtness at the beginning of the
financiat year
i) Principal Amount 3,75,00,00,000 |  1,23,40,00,000 4,98,40,00,000
i) Interest due but not paid
iii} Interest accrued but not due 1,23,18,494 3,84,55416 5,07,73%10

Total (1+ii+iif})

3,76,23,18,494

1,27,24,55,414

5,03,47,73,910

Change in indebtedness during the
financial year

Addition 11.19.864 8.39.87,557 8,51,07,421
Reduction 500,400,000 50,04,00,000
Nel Change 11,19.864 {41,64,12,443) {41,52,92,579)
Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year

i} Principal Amount 3.75,00,00,000 73,36,00,000 4,48,36,00,000
i} Interest due but not paid

i} interest acerued but not due 1,.34,38,358 12,24,42,973 13,58,81,331
Total {i+il+iii} 3,76,34,38,358 85,60.42,973 4,61,94,81,331

Vi REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Al Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager : NIL

v @&

SL.No

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the MD/WTID/Manager

Totat
Amount

1 Gross salary

(a) Sciary as per provisions contained in
section 17{1) of the Income Tax. 1941,

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the
income tax Act, 1961 -

{c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3} of the Income Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock option - - -

w

Sweal Equity -

4 Commission -
as% of profit
- others, specify

5 Others, please specify -

Total {A) - i - R

Ceiling as per the Act - - -




Remuneration to other directors:

(in%)

Sl.No

Parficulars of Remuneration

Name of the Directors

Total
Amount

Independent Directors

Late Shri TSV
Panduranga
Sarma

Mr. Santosh
Kumar Garg

Mr. Surinder Singh
Chawla

{a) Fee for oitending board/  commitiee

meetings

1,40,000

2,40,000

40,000

4,20,000

{b) Cormmission

{c ) Others, please specify|

Total (1)

1,40,000

2,40,000

40,000

4,20.000

Other Non Executive Directors

Mr, Raj Kumar
Jain (Nominee
Director)

{a} Fee for attending
board /committee meelings

80,000

80,000

{b) Commission

(¢ ) Cthers, please specify.

Total (2)

80,000

80,000

Total (B)=(1+2)

5,00,000

Total Managerial Remuneration

QOverall Ceiling as per the Act.

el

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD: NIL

N

Sl. No.

Pariculars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Gross Salary

CEQ

Company
Secrelary

CFO

Totat

{a} Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

(b} Vaiue of perguisites u/s 17(2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

{c | Profits in fieu of salary under section
17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 196}

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
-~ a5% of profit
others, specify

Others, please specify

Total




Vi

PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of the Brief Detalls of Authority Appeal made if any
Companies Description Penalty/ (RD/NCILT/Court) (give detalis)
Act Punishmeni/

Compounding

fees imposed
A, COMPANY
Penally Nit Nil Nil Nil il
Punishment Nil Nil NH Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nit Nil Nil
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty Nif Nif Nil Nil Nil
Punishmeni Nil Nil Nil Nil Nit
Compounding il Nil Nit Nif Nil
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penclty il Nil il Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nit Nil Mil
Compounding Nit Nil Nil Nil Nil

Date: 05.08.2017
Place: Gurugram

For and on the behalf of Board of Directors
DLF Promenade Llimited

Pushpa Bector
Director
DIN- 02917318

‘P. Pdnjani
Director
DIN-00050645

+ Y
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Oflices in Bengaluru, Chandi

Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
(Formerly Walker, Chandiok & Co)
L-41 Connaught Gircus

New Dethi 110001

India

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of DLF Promenade Limited

T+91 11 4278 7070
F+91 11 4278 7071

Repott on the Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of DLF Promenade Limited (‘the
Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.

The Company’s Board of Directors is respoasible for the mattets stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or
loss (financial performance including other comptehensive income), cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS’) specified under Section 133 of
the Act. This tesponsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intetnal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, televant to the prepatation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from matetial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3

4.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on out audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requitements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
these financial'statemnents ate free from material misstatement.

h Ghennai, G ¢ Hyderabad, Kelkala, Mumbal, New Delhi, Noida and Pune

Walker Chandiok & Co LLP is registared with limiled Nability
wilh idenlfication number AAC-2085 and is regislered
office al L-41 Gonnaught Circus, New Delhi, 110001, Indta




Walker Chandiok &Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditot’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial controls relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
apptoptiate in the citcumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on these financial statements.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, of the
state of affaits (financial position) of the Company as at 31 March 2017, and its profit
(financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter

9.

The Company had prepared separate sets of statutory financial statements for the yeac ended
31 March 2016 and 31 March 2015 in accordance with Accounting Standards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as
amended) on which we issued auditot’s repots to the shareholders of the Cotnpany dated 17
May 2016 and 15 May 2015 respectively. These financial statements have been adjusted for
the differences in the accounting ptinciples adopted by the Company on transition to Ind
AS, which have also been audited by us. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this
mattet.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requitements

10. As requited by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 {‘the Otder’) issued by the

11.

Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the
Annexure A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Eurther to our comments in Annexure A, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repott
that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessaty for the purpose of our audit;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

&) the financial statements dealt with by this teport are in agreement with the books of
account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act;
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€) on the basis of the wriiten representations received from the directors and taken on
record by the Board of Directots, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f} we have also audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting (IFCoFR) of
the Company as on 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date and our report dated 22 May
2017 as per Annexute B expressed unmodified opinion; and

g) with fespect to the other matters to be included in the Auditot’s Repozt in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i. the Company, as detailed in Note 37 to the financial statements, has disclosed the
impact of pending litigations on its financial position;

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. there wete no amounts which were requited to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company; and

iv. the Company, as detailed in Note 13.3 to the financial statements, has made requisite
disclosures in these financial statements as to holdings as well as dealings in
Specified Bank Notes (“SBN’s”) during the pedod from 8 November 2016 to 30
December 2016. Further, as informed to us by the management, SBN’s aggregating
to T 1.62 lakhs have been deposited by certain vendor directly into the Bank account
of the Company. Based on the audit procedutes performed and taking into
consideration the information and explanations given to us, in our opimion, these
disclosures read together with footnote to Note 13.3, are in accordance with the
books of account maintained by the Company.

Liatipn cimmetiste L Co CoF
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

(formerly Walker Chandiok & Ca)
Chattered Accountants
Firm’s Registratiopn No.: 001 076N/N500013

per Manish Agrawal
Partner
Membetship No.: 507000

Place: Gurugram
Date: 22 May 2017

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of DLF
Promenade Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

Annexure A

Based on the audit procedures petformed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and
explanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the
notmal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we teport that:

i 4) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulass, includin
pany prop g p g
quaantitative details and situation of fixed assets comprising of property, plant

and equipment and investment propetty.

(b) The fixed assets comprising of property, plant and equipment and investment
property have been physically verified by the management during the year and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification of the fixed assets comprising of property, plant and
equipment and investment property is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.

(d) The title deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of the
Company.

(ii) The Company does not have any inventoty. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(id)
of the Ordet ate not applicable.

(iif) The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of
clauses 3(iii)(a), 3(iif)(b) and 3(ii{)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

(v} In our opinion, the Company has not cntered into any transaction covered under
Sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the
Order are not applicable.

) In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning

of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accotdingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the
Order are not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company
putsuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of
cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act in respect of
Company’s setvices and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not
made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete.
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the membets of DLF
Promenade Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

{vii) (a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insutance,

(viii)

()

)

(D)

()

(xiif)

(xiv)

Charterad Accountants

income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been
tegularly deposited to the appropriate authotities, though there has been a slight
delay in a few cases. Further, no undisputed amouats payable in respect thereof
were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

{(b) The dues outstanding in respect of income-tax, sales-tax, service-tax, duty of

customs, duty of excise and value added tax on account of any dispute, are as

follows:

Statement of Disputed Dues

Name of Nature of | Amount Amount Petiod to Forum whetre
the statute | dues (T in lakhs) paid which the dispute is
under amount pending
Protest telates
(T in Iakhs)
Finance Service tax 692.00 NIL Financial Year | Customs Excise
Act, 1994 2007-12 and Setvice Tax
Appellate
Tribunal, Delhi

The Company has no loans or borrowings payable to a financial institution ot a
bank ot government and no dues payable to debenture-holders during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vili) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or futther public
offer (including debt instruments) and did not have any term loans outstanding during
the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix} of the Order are not applicable.

No fraud by the Company ot on the company by its officers or employees has been
noticed ot reported during the period covered by our audit.

The Company has not paid ot provided for any managerial remuneration. Accordingly,
the provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the Otder are not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of
clause 3(xii) of the Qrder are not applicable.

In our opinion all transactions with the related parties ate in compliance with Sections
177 and 188 of Act, whete applicable, and the tequisite details have been disclosed in
the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable Ind AS.

Duting the yeat, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or pattly convertible debentures.
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of DLF
Promenade Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

(=v) In our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the
directors or persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Act.

{xvi) The company is not requited to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934.

Ctrnnmtiit. LColef
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

(formerly Walker Chandiok & Co)
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registr No.: 001076N/N500013

petr Manish Agrawal
Partner
Membership No.: 507000

Place: Gurugram
Date: 22 May 2017

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of DLF
Promenade Limited, on the financial statements for the yeat ended 31 Match 2017

Annexure B

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

1. In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of DLF Promenade Limited (“the
Company”) as of and for the year ended 31 March 2017, we have audited the internal financial
controls over financial reposting (IFCoFR) of the Cotpany of as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on internal control over fnancial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on.
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (TCAT’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including
adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and etross, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditots’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's IFCoFR based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audifing, issued by the ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
TFCoFR, and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ecthical requirements and plan and petform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate IFCoFR were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedutes to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
IFCoFR and their opetating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR included obtaining an
understanding of THCoFR, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud ot error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approptiate to provide a
basis fot our andit opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR.

Meaning of Intetnal Financial Controls ovet Financial Reporting

6. A Company's IFCoFR is a process designed to ptovide feasonable assurance tegarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's IFCoFR inchudes those
policies and procedutes that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and Fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2)
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of DLF
Promenade Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit prepatation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that teceipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisifion, use, ot disposition of the Company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management overtide of controls, matetial misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future petiods are subject to the
risk that IFCoFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial repotting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
Guidance Note issued by ICAT.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

(formerly Walker Chandiok & Co)

Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/IN500013

pet Manish Agrawal
Partner
Membetship Neo.: 507000

Place: Gurugram
Date: 22 May 2017

Chartered Accountants




DLF Promenade Limited

Balance Shcet as ar 31 March 2017
(Al amounts in € lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note As at Asat As at
31 March 2017 31March 2016 1 April 2045
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 1530 25.21 39.02
Tavestment property 5 53,660.32 54,823.98 55,968.57
Financial asscts
Investments 6 41.18 3379 39.40
Loans 7 129.51 147.12 145.65
Other financial assets 8 1,239.70 1,125.61 1,021.88
Deferred ax assets (net) 9 3,004.63 3,350.23 4,008.88
Non-current tax assets (net) 10 1,994.86 3,044.37 3,464.08
Other non-current assets 1 - 25.01 3237
‘Total non-current assets 60,085.50 62,575.38 64,739.85
Current assets
Tinanchal assets
"T'rade receivables 12 930.88 859.88 479.39
Cash and cash equivalents 13 823.89 431.81 581.93
Othes bank balances 14 495.04 . (39.93 723.60
Other curcent assets 11 172.08 136.61 40.36
Total current assets 2,421.89 2,068.23 1,825.28
TOTAL ASSETS 62,507.39 64,643.61 66,565.13
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Fquity share capil i5.1 652.15 652.15 495.90
Other cquity 6 10,910.02 9,851.87 {1,807.18)
Total equity 11,562.17 10,504.02 (1,311.28)
Non-current liabilities
‘Tinancial liabitities
Dorrowings 17 39,935.31 44,796.24 46,788.42
Other financial linbilities 18 1,924.96 2,562.58 2,041.25
Other non-current linbilities 19 770.67 65598 578.75
Total non-current liabilities 42,630,94 48,014 .80 49,408.42
Current liabilities
Ifinancial liabilitics
Dooowings 20 - - 410
"T'rade payables 21 962.96 645.21 34352
Qther financial liabilities 22 6,757.86 5,050.52 17,518.64
Other cuccent liabilities 23 593.46 429,06 601.73
‘Total current liabilities 8,314.28 6,124,79 18,467.99
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 62,507.39 64,643.61 66,565.13
Summary of significant accounting policies 3
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
Directors

For and on he?il.f/’nf the Boar,

Wl e, s e

Surinder %ma

Gurpr Manoj Kumar Dua
Chief Iinancidl Officer Company Secrctary Director Manager
M. No. A12025 DIN - 001020064

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

Latkey (hoolont f colel

formerly Walker, Chandiok & Cp)
Chartered AccouRants

Place : Gurogram
Date : 22 May 2017

anish Agrawal
Pariner

per




DLF Promenade Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2017
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Revenue

Revenue from operations
Other income

Tatal income

Expenses

Fimance costs
Depredisdon expense
Other expenses
Total expenses

Profic before tax

Tax expense:
Curzent tax
Minimum altecnate tax credit
Deferred tax charge

Profit/ (loss) after tax

Other comprehensive income

A i) Ttems that will not be reclassed to profit or loss
Iiaie valuation gain /(loss) on investment in equity instcument

ii) Income tax celating to items that will not be rechassified to profit or loss

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings/(loss) per cquity share
{Basic and diluted) {in T)

Summary of significant accounting policies

‘The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

A

Gurpreet Si
Chief Financial

Place : Guagram
Date : 22 May 2017

M

h Manoj Kumar Dua
flicer Company Secretary
M. No. A12023

Surinder Sifigh Chawla

For the year ended For the year ended
Note 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
24 13,884.72 10,224.29
25 42426 328.76
14,308.98 10,553.05
26 5,920.23 7,028.66
27 1,169.69 1,178.39
28 5,434.54 2,115.19
12,524.46 10,322,24
1,784.52 230.81
29
388.14 251,25
{267.06) -
610.96 659.86
1,052.48 (680.30)
738 (3.61)
(1.70) 1.21
1,058.16 (684.70)
30 16.14 (11.72)
3

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

>N
S&a Natu

Dircctor Manaper

DIN - 00102064

' A)d',(}(m

This is the Statement of Profit and T.oss referted to in our report of even date.

hopodiste Jeocer

‘or Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
(forwierly Walker, Chandiok & Ca}

Chartered Accou

perManish Agrawal
Pariner




DLF Promenade Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2017
(Al anrounrs in T lakhs, unfess otherwise stated)

A,

Cash flow frem operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustment for :

Interest expense

Interest income

Amount forfeited on properties

Amount written off

Unclaimed balance writien back

Depreciation expense

Rinancial liability measured at amortised cost (net)

Financial assets measured at amortiscd cost (net)

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for change in working capital:

(Increase) in trade receivables

Decrease/ (increase) in financial asscts and other current assets
Increase in trade payables .

Increasef (decrease) in financial liabilitics and other current liabilities
Cash flow from operations

Income tax paid (net of refunds)

Net cash flow from operating activitics

Cash flow from investing activities
Interest received

Movement in fixed deposits (net)
Movement in restricted cash-fixed deposit
Purchase of fixed asset

Net cash flow from investing activities

Cash flow from financing activitics
Tnterest paid

Redemption of preference share capital
Issue of share capitaf

Receipt of loans to related parties
Repayment of loans to related parties
Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer note 13)

Figures in brackets represents cash outflow.

o \ LW

Gurpreet Singh  Manoj Kumar Dua
Chief Financial Officer  Company Sccretary
M. No. A12025

Place : Gurugram
Date : 22 May 2017

Svrinder Singm

Director
DIN - 00102064

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
1,784.52 230.81
5,591,05 0,809.32
{397.75) (316.57)
(78.02) (61.81)
- 0.94
(B.83) 213}
1,169.69 1,178.39
34.10 {8.30)
(7.68) 0.70
8,087.08 7,831.37
(7100 (380.49)
14.85 (91.12)
317.75 301.69
560.63 22932 -
8,909.31 7,890,77
906.81 355.48
9,816.12 8,246.25
144.67 126.11
144.89 83.67
{106.45) {100.31)
(6.25) (15.62)
176.86 93.85
(4,596.90) (6,326.12)
- (4.10)
- 12,500.00
26,000.00
(5,004.00) (40,660.00)
(9,600.90) (8,490.22)
392.08 (150.12)
431.81 581.93
823,89 431.81

~

For and on behalf of the board of directors

> W
Sidhartha Natu

Manager

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred 1o in our report of even date.

TI'or Walker Clrandiok & Co LLP
ffarmerly Walker, Chandiok & Cp)

Chartered Accopprants

petManish Agrawal

Pactner




DLF Promenade Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2017

(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, wnless otherwise stated)

A Equity sharc capital

Particulars Balance as at Change in equity Balance as at Change in equity Balance as at
1 April 2015 share capital 31 March 2016 share capital during 31 March 2017
during the year the year

LEquity share capital 495.90 156.25 652,15 - 652.15
Other ecuity®
Particulars Reserves and surplus Other comprehensive

income - reserve

Securides premium| Retained earnings Debenture Equity instruments Total
Reserve redemption rescrve through other

comprehensive
Balance as at 1 April 2015 1,980.00 (3,799.61) - 12,43 (1,807.18)
Loss for the year - (6B0.30) - - (680.30)
Change in other comprchensive income - - - {4.40) (4.40)
Shares issued during the year 12,343.75 - - - 12,343.75
Balance as at 31 March 2016 14,323.75 (4,479.91) - 8.03 9,851.87
Profit for the ycar - 1,652.48 - - 1,052.48
Change in other comprehensive income - - - 5.68 5.68
‘Transfer from/to rerined earnings - (1,052.48) 1,052.48 - -
Balance ag at 31 March 2017 14,323.75 (4,479.91) 1,052.48 13.11 10,910.02

* Tefer note 16 for details.

GuFpr

Chief Financial Officer  Company Sccretary
M. No. A12025

Place : Gurugram
Date & 22 May 2017

sl

et pingh Manoj Kumar Dua

Surindey Si

Director
DIN - 00102064

Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors

v

~
Sidiartlla Natu

Manager

T'his is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date

Lratic

.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
(fornerly Walker, Chandiok <> Ca)

pedManish Agrawal

Partner




DLF Promenade Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31
Maich 2017

Corporate information
Nature of principal activities

DLF Promenade Limited (“the Company”) has constructed a Shopping mall-cum-entertainment complex named
as DLF Promenade, at Vasant Kunj, consisting of shops, commetcial spaces, entertainment centre including but
not limited to eateties, convention hall, indoor games coutt, food coutt, restaurants etc. and basement for patking
and other spaces etc. and further leases it to intending tenants.

General information and statement of compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements (‘financial statements’) of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 (by Ministty of Corporate Affairs (MCA’)). The Company has
uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods presented.

These financial statements for the year ended 31 Match 2017 atre the first which the Company has prepared in
accordance with Ind AS. For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company has
prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, read together with patagraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Previous GAAP),
which have been adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to
Ind AS. For the purpose of comparatives, financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 and opening
balance sheet as at 1 Aptil 2015 are prepared under Ind AS.

The financial statements ate presented in Indian Rupee (‘INR’) which is also the functional and presentation
cutrency of the Company.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 wete authotized and approved for issue by the Board
of Directors on 22 May 2017.

Recent accounting pronouncement

In March 2017, the Ministty of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standatds)
(Amendments) Rules, 2017, notifying amendments to Ind AS 7, "Statement of cash flows’” The amendments are
applicable to the Company from 1 April 2017.

Amendment to Ind AS 7

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements to
evaluate changes in liabilities atising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and
non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance
sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement. The Company is evaluating
the requitements of the amendment and its impact on the financial statements.

Summary of significant accounting policies
Overall consideration

The financial statements have been prepared using the significant accounting policies and measurement bases
suminatised below. These were used throughout all periods presented in the financial statements, except where the
Company has applied certain accounting policies and exemptions upon transition to Ind AS.

Baris of preparation

The fmancial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in India. Further, the financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for
certain financial assets and financial liabilities which are measured at fair values as explained in relevant accounting
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DLY Promenade Limited
Svinmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatosy tnformation for the year ended 31

March 2017

policies. Fair valuations related to financial assets and financial liabilities are categorised into level 1, level 2 and
level 3 based on the deggee to which the inputs to the fair value measutements are observable.

Cutrent versus non-cutrent classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as curtent or non-cutrent as per the Company’s normal operating cycle
and other critetia set out in Companies Act 2013. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current
assets and non-current labilities, as the case may be.

Revenue recognition

Revenue arises from the sale of goods and the rendering of services. Revenue is recognised when it is probable that

the economic benefits will flow to the Company and it can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received/receivable net of tebate, taxes etc. The Company applies the revenue

-recognition criteria to each hature of revenue transaction as set out below,

Rental income
Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease, except for contingent rental income
which is recognised when it atises and where scheduled increase in rent compensates the lessor for expected
inflationary costs. Parking income and fit out rental income is recognised in statement of profit and loss on accrual
basis.

Servive income

Revenue in respect of maintenance services is recognised on an accrual basis, in accordance with the terms of the
respective coniract. ‘

Interest income
Interest income s recorded on accrual basis using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Interest from
customners is accounted for on accrual basis except in case where ultimate collection is consideted doubtful.

Advertisement incone
Advertisement/promotional income is recognised on accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the agreement.

Ulzliy servives
Income from utilities services provided to tenants” specific usage is recognised on accrual basis in accordance with
the tetms of the agreement.

Bortowing costs

Bortowing costs directly atfributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset ate
capitalized during the period of time that is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale.
A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.
Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended in the period during which the active development is delayed due
to, other than temporary, intetruption. All other botrowing costs ate charged to the statement of profit and loss as
incurred.

Property, plant and equipment

Revagnition and initial measurement

Properdes plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price,
botrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and ditectly atuibutable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in attiving at the purchase price.
Subsequent costs ate included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as approptiate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company. All other




DLF Promenade Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory inforination for the year ended 31
March 2017

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and nsefisl bves)

Depteciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the straight-line method, computed on the basis of
useflul lives (as set out below) prescribed in Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013

Asset category Estimated useful life (in years)
Furniture and fixtures 10
Office equipment 5

‘The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal of when no futute econormic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-
recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

Transition lo Ind AS

On ttansition to Ind AS, the Cotnpany has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property, plant and
equipment recognised as at 1 April 2015 measured as per the provisions of Previous GAAP and use that carrying
value as the deemed cost of property, plant and equipment.

Investment properties

Recognition and initial reasurement

Investment propetties are properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation, or both. Investment properties
are measured initially at their cost of acquisiion. The cost compiises purchase price, borrowing cost if
capitalization eritetia are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the
intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the puechase price.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as approptiate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company. All other
repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit ot loss as incurred.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and nsefl lives)

Depteciation on investment properties is ptovided on the straight-line method, computed on the basis of useful
lives (as set out below) prescribed in Schedule T to the Companies Act, 2013:

Asset category Estimated useful life (in yeats)
Buildings 60
Plant and equipments 15

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate. '

De-recognition
Investment properties ate derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are pertnanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The difference between the

net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in profit or loss in the period of de-
recognition.
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DLE Prowenade LimiIied
Sommary of significant accountng policies aad other explanasory informaiion for the year ended 31
March 2017

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has clected to continue with the carrying value of all its investment
ptopetties recognised as at 1 April 2015 measured as per the provisions of Previous GAAP and use that carrying
value as the deemed cost of investment properties.

Operating leases

Company as a lessee

Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of tisk and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor
are classified as operating leases. Lease rental are charged to statement of profit and loss on straightline basis
except where scheduled increase in rent compensate the lessor for expected inflationary costs.

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfet substantially all the risks and tewards of ownership of an asset are
classified as operating leases. The respective lcased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature.
Rental income is recognized on straightline basis over the lease term except where scheduled increase in rent
compensates the Company with expected inflationary costs.

Impairment of non-financial asscis

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based on internal/external factors,
that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the
asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the
asset belongs is less than its catrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount and the
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. If, at the reporting
date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable atnount is
reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. Impairment losses previously recoghized are
accordingly revetsed in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial instruments

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measnreniont
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset is also adjusted.

Subsequent measurement

i.  Financial insttuments at amottised cost — the financial instrument is measured at the amortised cost if
both the following conditions are met:

* The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows, and

¢ Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that ate solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding,

Afrer initial measurement, such financial assels arc subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method.

it.  Equity investments — All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 ate measured at fair value. Equity
instruments which are held for trading are generally classified as at fair value through profit and loss
(FVIPL). For all other equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through ptofit and loss (FVIPL). The
Company malces such election on an instrument by insttument basis. The classlﬁcat{on is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable.
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DLE Promenade Limited i
Suminary of significant accounting poiicies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31
March 2017

De-recognizion of financial asserr
A financial asset is primarily de-recognised when the rights to teceive cash flows from the asset have expired or the
Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset.

Financial liabilities

Initial rocopnition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is attributable to the acquisition
of the financial liabilities is also adjusted. These liabilities are classified as amortised cost.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, all financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial lability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or medification is treated as the de-
Lecogmnon of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective catrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
cutrently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
to tealise the assets and settle the liabilities simultanecusly,

Impairment of financial assets

Tn accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss for financial assets,

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive. When estitnating the cash flows, the Company
is requited to consider —
¢ All contractual terms of the financial agsets (including prepayment and extension) over the expected life
of the assets.
¢ Cash flows from the sale of collateral held ot other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms. )

Trade recetvabler

The Company applies approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime
losses to be recogtised from initial recognition of receivables.

Other financial assets
For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines whether

there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition and if credit risk has increased
significantly, impairment loss is provided.

Incoine taxes

Tax expense recognized in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and cutrent tax except
the ones recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
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DLE Promenade Limited _
Sommaty of significant accounting policies aad other explanatosy infarmation for the year ended 31
March 2017

Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year and is computed in
accordance with relevant tax regulations. Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is
recognised outside profit ot loss (either it other comprehensive income ot in equity).

Deferred tax is tecognised in respect of temporaty differences between catrying amount of assets and liabilities fox
financial reporting putposes and cottesponding amount used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax assets on
unrealised tax loss are recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss will be utilised against
future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company’s forecast of future operating results, adjusted for
significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be tecovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset
is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date. Defetred tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised
outside statement of profit or loss (eithet in other comprehensive income or in equity).

Unused tax credit (Minimum alternate tax (MAT") credit entitlement) is recognized as an asset only when and to
the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.
In the year in which such credit becomes cligible to be recognized as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a
credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as unused tax credit. The Company reviews the same at each
balance sheet date and writes down the catrying amount of unused tax credit to the extent it is not reasonably
certain that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified petiod.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comptise cash in hand, demand deposits with banks/cotporations and short-term highly
liquid investments (original maturity less than 3 months) that are readily convertible into known amount of cash
and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable
estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the cutrent best estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present valucs,
where the time value of money is material.

Contingent liability is disclosed for:

e DPossible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or

e DPresent obligations arising from past events whete it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to setile the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets ate not recognized. However, when inflow of economic benefits is probable, related asset is
disclosed. '

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for
events including a bonus issuc.




DLF Promenade Limited
Summary of significant accovnting policies and other explanatoty infarmation for the year ended 31
March 2017

For the purpose of calculating diluted carnings per share, the nel profit or loss for the petiod attributable to equity
sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the pesiod are adjusted for the effects
of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requites management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the related
disclosures.

Signtficant matiagement judgerments

Recognition of deferred tax assets — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an
assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

Evaluation of indicatots for impairment of assets — The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment
of assets requites assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in deterioration of
recovetrable amount of the assets.

Classification of leases — The Company enters into leasing arrangements for various assets. The classification of
the leasing arrangement as a finance lease or operating lease is based on an assessment of several factors, including,
but not limited to, transfer of ownetship of leased asset at end of lease term, lessee’s option to putchase and
estimated certainty of exercise of such option, proportion of lease term to the asset’s economic life, proportion of

present value of minimum lease payments to fair value of leased asset and extent of specialized nature of the leased
asset.

Recoverability of advances/receivables — At each balance sheet date, based on historical default tates observed
over expected life, the management assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding receivables and advances.

Provisions — At each balance sheet date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the
Company assesses the requirement of provisions a gainst the outstanding warranties and guarantees. However the
actual future outcome may be different from this judgement.

Signiftcant estimater

Useful lives of depreciable assets — Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of
depreciable/amortisable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets.

Fair value measutements — Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial
instruments (whete active matket quotes are not available), This involves developing estimates and assumptions
consistent with how marker participants would price the instrument.

Valuation of investment propetty — The determination of the fair value of investment properties requites theuse
of estimates such as future cash flows from the assets (such as lettings and future revenue streams) and discount

tates applicable to those assets. These estimates are based on local market conditions existing at the balance sheet
date.

(This space bas been intentionally left blank)




DLF Promenade Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2017
(Al amounts in T lakhs, unless etherwisce stated)

4 Property, plant and equipment

The changes in the carrying value of property, plant and equipment for the year ended 31 March 2017 and 31st March 2016 are as follows :

Furniture and fixtures Office equipments Total

Gross block

As at1 April 2015 23.87 15.15 39.02

Additions - - -

Disposals/adjustment - - -

As at 31 March 2016 23.87 15.15 39.02

As at 1 April 2016 23.87 . 15,15 39,02

Additions - - -

Disposals fadjustment - - - -

As at 31 March 2017 23.87 1835 _ 3902

Accomulated depreciation

As at 1 April 2015 - - . -

Charge for the year 4.29 9.52 13.81

Disposals / adjustments - - [ —

As at 31 March 2016 4.29 9.52 13.81

As at 1 April 2016 4.29 0.52 13.81

Chacge for the year 4.27 5.63 9.90

Disposals/adjustment : - - -

As at 31 Masch 2017 8.57 15.15 23.71

Net block

As at 1 April 2015 23.87 15.15 39.02

As ar 31 March 2016 ‘ 1958 563 25.21

As at 31 March 2017 15.30 - 15.30
() Contractual obligations

The Company docs not have any contractual commitments for the acquisttion of property, plant and equipment.

(i

=

Capitalised borrowing cost
The Cornpany has not capitalised any borrowing cost duriny the year ended 31 March 2017, 31 March 2016 and [ Apnl 2015.

(iii) Deemed cost of property, plant and cquipment as on 1 April 2015

Description Gross block ACCuIﬂl.lla'th Net block
depreciation

Fuarniture and fixtures 41.63 17.76 2387

Office cquipments 29.05 13.90 15.15

Total 70.68 31.66 39.02

(Tic speive beas been foft intentionally bitwek)




DLF Promenade Limited
Simmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2017
(Al amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise sfated)

5 Investment property

‘T'he changes in the carrying valuc of investment propertics for the year ended 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016 are as follows :

Frechold land Buildings Plant and equipments ‘Total
Gross block
As acl April 2015 21.817.79 21,284.03 6,886.74 55,988.57
Additions - - - -
Disposals/adjustment - - —_ _—
As at 31 March 2016 27,817.79 21,284.03 6,886.74 55,988.57
As at 1 April 2016 27,817.79 21,284.03 6,886.74 55,988.57
Additdons - - 6.25 6.25
Disposals /adjustment * - (6.43) (3.70) . (1013
As at 51 March 2017 21,817.79 21,277.60 6,889.30 55,984.69
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 April 2015 - - - -
Charge for the year - 394.38 T70.20 1,164.59
Disposals / adjustments - - - -
As at 31 March 2016 - 39438 770.20 1,164.59
As at 1 April 2016 - 394.38 770.20 1,164.59
Charge for the year - 392.83 761.32 1,160.15
Disposals/adjustment - {0.11) (0.26) (0.36)
As at 31 March 2017 - 78711 1,537.26 2,324.38
Net block
Asat 1 Apnl 2015 ) 27,817.79 21,284.03 6,886.74 55,986.57
As at 31 March 2016 27.817.79 20,889.65 6,116.54 54,823.98

As at 31 March 2017 27,817.79 20,490.49 5,352,03 53,660.32

* Figures in disposals/adjustments column represents adjustments on account of amounts written back against habilities towards creditors for capital goods.

(i) Contractual obligations

The Company daes not have any contractual commitments for the acquisition of investment property.

(ii) Capitalised borrowing cost
The Company has not capitalised any borrowing cost during the year ended 31 March 2017, 31 March 2016 and t April 2015.

(iii} Amount recognised in profit and loss for investment properties
31 March 2017| 31 March 2016

Rental income 9,440.26 8,702.37
Direct operating expenses that generated rental income 252.37 313.38
Direct operating expenses that did not generated rental income R -

Profit from leasing of investment properties before depreciag 9,187.89 8,388,99
Depreciation cxpense 1,159.79 1,164.59
Profil from leasing of investment propesties alter depreciatid 8,028.10 7,224.40

(iv) Leasing arrangements

Certain investment properties are leased to tenants under long-term operating leases with rentals payable monthly. The company has given building and related
equipment on lease. The Company has entered into non- cancellable lease agreements with the tenants to whom it has leased out shops in Promenade Mall.
The details of future minimum lease rentals reccivable under operating lease for cach of the following periods as on 31 March 2017 are mentioned below:

31 March 2017] 31 March 2016 | 1 April 2015

Upto one year 4,754.99 4,668.41 4,074.56
Two to five years 1,722.47 1,235.96 §51.80
More than five years 2.216.62 - -

Tatal 8,604.08 5,904.37 4,926.36




DLF Promenade Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2017

(Alf amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwvise stated)

{v) Fair value

31 March 2017| 31 March 2016 | 1 April 2015
Fair value 113,460.00 112,570.00 100,040.00

"The Company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties at least annually. The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an active market
for similar properties and these fair value measurements ace categonised as level 3 measurement in the fair value hierarchy.

For constructed properties, the valuation has been taken as an average of the values arrived using the following methodologes —

{i) Discounted cash Aow method — net present value is determined based on projected cash flows discounted at an appropriate rate

{ii) Sales comparable method — this-method compares the price or price per umt area of similar properties being sold in the marketplace
The main inputs used ate growth rate, market rate, cost escalation and discount rate

(vi) Deemed cost of investment property as on 1 April 2015

Description Gross block ACcum‘Jl'.l‘ted Ner block
depreciation

Freehold land 27.817.79 - 27,817.79

Buildings 24.,693.24 3,409.2i 21,284.03

Plant and cquiprments 8,767.10 1,880.36 6,886.74

Total 61,278.14 5,289.57 55,088.57

(Lhis space bas koo bfT intesstionally blank)




DLF Promenade Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2017

(Al amounts in T lakhs, vnless otherwise stated)

6 Investments (non-currenc)
In equity insiruments (unquoted)
In Associates™
In equity shares
Gallecia Property Management Services Private Limited (3,250 equity shares (31 Macch 2016 -
3,250, + April 2015 - 3,250) of T 10 each fully paid up) (refes note 39)

In Others

In equity shares™

DLF Utilides Limited (230,000 cquity shares (31 March 2016 - 230,000, 1 Apsil 2015 - 230,000}
of T 10 each fully paid up) (refer note 39)

~Tavestment in equily shares of associates arc stated at cost as pexr Tad A8 27 *Separate Financial Swatemeats’,

As at As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
033 0.33 033
40.85 33.47 39.08
41.18 33.79 39.40

*Investments is measured at Fair valuc tirough other comprehensive income (FVOCT). No dividends have been received from such invesiments during the year.

Apgregate amount of uaquoted investments

Agpregate amount of impaicment in value of investments

Loans (non-curcent) )
(Unsecured, considered good }

Security deposits

8 Other financial assets (non-cutrent)

months™®

* pledged with debenture trustce

9 Deferred tax assefs (net)
Deferred tax assets arising on account of :
Brought forward losses

Tinancial assets measured at amoctised cost

Deferred tax liabilities arising on account of :
Deduction claimed under section 24(b) of the Income tax Act, 1961
Financial liability measured at amostised cost
Financial asscts measured through F'VOCL

Minimum alternate 1ax credit

41.18 3379 39.40
As at Asat As at
31 March 2047 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
129.51 14712 145.65
129.51 147.12 145.65
1,239.70 1,125.61 1,021.88
1,239.70 1,125,6L 1,024.88
As at Asat As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2815
4,451.43 5,211.68 8,244.41
©0.06) 2.60 237
4,451.37 5,214.28 8,246.78
(L.697.66) (1,837.81) {42134
(1201 (23.81) @iy
“13) (2.43) .64
(1,713-80) £1,864.05) (4,237.90)
267.07 - -
3,004.63 3,350.23 4,008.98

“The Company has unabsorbed business losses and unabsorbed depreciation af T 8,401.81 lakhs (31 March 2016: ¥ 8,179.10 lakhs and 1 April 2015: ¥ NIL) on which uo
deferred tax asset is created as there is no convincing evidence which demonsicates probability of realization of deferred tax assct in the near futurc.

Movement in deferred tax assets

Particulars 31 March 2016 Recognised in profir and loss Recognised in other 31 March 2017
comprehensive income

Assets ,

Investment property (1,837.81) 140.15 - (1,697.66)

Loans 2.60 (266 - {0.06)

Investments (2.43) - (1.70) (4.13)
Liabilities

Other financial liabilities (23.81) 11.80 - (2.0
Unused tax losses 5,211.68 (760.25) - 445143
Minimum alternate tax credit - 267.07 - 267,07
Net 3,350.23 (343.90) (170) 3,004.63

Particulars 1 April 2015 Recognised in profit and loss Recognised in other 31 March 2016
comprehensive income

Assets

Investment property (4,215.14) 2,375.33 - (1,837.81)

Loans 237 0.23 - 2,60

Investments (3.64) - 1.21 (2.43)
Liabiliies

Other financial liabilities (2111) 2.69) (23.80)
Unused tax losscs 824441 (3,032.73) 5,211.68
Net 4,008.88 {659.88) 3,350.23




DLF Promenade Limited

Sumunary of signilicant accounting policies and othcr explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2047
(Alf amounts in ¥ lakhs, unfess orherwise stated)

As at As at Asat As at

As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2006 1 April 2015 31 March 2017 31 Marcli 2016 L April 2015

10 Non-current tax assets {net} Non-current Non-current  Non-current Current Current Current

Income fnx paid (net of provisions) 1,994.86 3,044.37 346408 - - -
1,994.86 3,044.37 3,464.08 - - -

11 Other assets

Balance with government authoritics . - - 150.88 114.86 33.04
Prepaid expenses - 25,07 3237 21,19 21.76 7.29
Other - - - - - 0.03
- 25.07 32.37 172.08 136.61 40.36

(This spuce s been intentionally left blank)
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Sumunary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2017

12

131
13.2

(All amounts in T Iakhs, unless otherwise )
As at As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Trade receivables
Related parties
Secured, considered good 173.87 210.77 59.25
Unsecured, considered good 119.26 111.57 21.95
Others
Secured, considered good 504.44 396.94 370.61
Unsecured
Considered good 133.31 134.60 27.58
Considered doubtfial - 1.27 1.27
930.88 861.15 480.66
Lexs-: Allowance for expected credit loss - (1.27) {1.27)
930,88 859,88 479.39
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
In current account (refee note 13.1) 76.39 25.23 49.00
In escrow account (refer note 13.2) 747.50 406.58 532.93
823.89 431.81 581.93
Cheque issued from current account over and above the bank balance has been adjusted against aute sweep FDR.
T 747.50 lakhs (31 March 2016 - T 406.58 lakhs ,1 April 2015 - ¥ 532.93 lakhs) representing deposits, held by the entity that are not available for use by the
Company, as these are pledged with the banks to fulfill the collateral requirements of borrowings taken by the Company.
Information pursuant to G.5.R. 308(E) dated 30 March 2017 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs:
Particulars SBNs Other denomination Total
notes
Closing cash in hand as on 8 November 2016* 0.99 0.00 0.9¢
Add: Permitted ccceipts 0.63 66.73 67.36
Less: Permitred payments -
Less: Amount deposited in Banks 1.62 64.93 60.55
Closing cash in hand as on 30 Drecember 2016 1.80 1.80

14

The Company, on its own, docs not maintained cash, however, it bas entered into an arrangement with a vendor for collection and deposit of cash, collected on
behalf of the Company in connection with car parking revenue, details of which have been disclosed above. SBN's apgregating ¥ 1.62 lacs were deposited by the
vendor directly into the Company's bank account.

* Other denomination notes amounting to ¥ 260, rounded off to T in lakhs

Other bank balances

Deposits with original maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months*

495.04

639.93

723.60

495.04

639.93

723.60

* Cheque issued from current account over and above the bank balance has been adjusted apainst auto sweep FDR.

(Vhis space kas beew fusentionally kefi blank)
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2017
(Al amoeunts in T fakhs, unless atherwise stated)

Asat As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 I April 2015
15 Share capital . Na. of shares Amount  No. of sharcs Amount No, of shares Amount
15.1 Authorised equity share capital
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each 6,521,500 652.15 6,521,500 652.15 4,959,000 495.90
6,521,500 652.15 6,521,500 652.15 4,959,000 495.90
Issued, subscribed and paid up
Equity shares of T 10 each ’ 6,521,500 652.15 6,521,500 652.15 4,959,000 495,90
6,521,500 652.15 6,521,500 652.15 4,959,000 495,90

(i)

(i)

@)

152

)]

(idi

-~

Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

At the beginning of the year 6,521,500 652,15 4,959,000 495.90 4,959,000 495.90
Issued [ully paid up during the year - - 1,562,500 156.25 - -
Qutstanding at the end of the year 6,521,500 652.15 6,521,500 652.15 4,959,000 495.90

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

"The Company has only one class of equity shaces having a face value of ¥ 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entiiled to one votc per shace. In the event of
liquidation of the Company, the holders of cquity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of alf preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of cquity shares held by the shareholders.

Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shareholding in the Company

Name of the shareholder : As on 31 March 2017 As on 31 March 2016 As on 1 April 2015
Equity Shares Number of % holding Number of % holding Number of % holding
shares shares ’ shares
DLF Cyber City Developers Limited, holding company 6,512,500 99.86% 6,512,500 99.86% 4,950,000 99,82%

The Company has not issued any equity shares issucd pursuant to contract without payment being reccived in cash, allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus issues and
brought back during the last five years.

As at Asat As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015

No. of shares Amount  No. of sharcs Amount  No. of shares Amount

Authorised preference share capital
12% non cumulative redeemable preference shates of T100 160 0.10 100 0.10 100 0.10
9% non cumulative redeemable preference shares of ¥ 100 4,000 4.00 4,000 4,00 4,000 4.00
4,100 4.10 4100 410 4,100 4.10

Issued, subscribed and paid up

12% non cumulative redeemable preference shares of 100 . - - - - : 100 0.10
9% non cumulatve redeemable preference shares of T 100 - - - - 4,000 400
- - - - 4,100 4.10

Reconciliation of wumber of preference shares outstanding at the beginning and a¢ the end of the year

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount

At the beginning of the year - - 4100 4.10 4,100 410
Redeened during the year - - (4,100) (4.109 - -
Oulstaud]'ng at the end of the year - - - - 4,100 4.10

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to various classes of shares
12% Non Cumulative Redeemable Prefercnce Shares of T 100 eacly

The preference shares shall carry a fixed non-comulative dividend of 12% p.a. and shall be redeemable at par on or before 20 years from the date of ﬂllutment fie 12
December 2002) but not later than 11 December 2022, These preference shares were redeemed on 16 Septem'ber 2015.

9% Non Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of T 100 each

The prefercnce shares shall carry a fixed non-cumulative dividend of 9% p.a. and shall be redeemable at par on or before 20 years [rom Lhe date of allotment {.e. 30
January 2004) but not later than 29 January 2024. These preference shares were redeemed on 16 Seplember 2015.

Details of shares held by holding company and fellow subsidiary company and shareholders holding mose than 5% sharcholding in the

Name of the sharcholder As on 31 March 2017 As on 31 March 2016 As on 1 April 2015
Number of % holding Number of Y holding Number of % holding
shures shares shares

12% non cumulative redeemable preference shares
DLF Limited, the ulimate holding comp'my -
9% non cumulative red bl I

DLF Limited, the ultimate holdmg company -

- 100 100.00%

- 4,000 100.00%
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As at As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Other equity
Securities Premium Rescrve 14323.75 1432375 1980.00
Retained Eamings (4,479.91) (4,479.91) {3,799.61)
Debenture redemption reserve 1,052.48 - -
Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income 13.71 8.03 12.43

10,910.02 9,851.87 (1,807.18)

Nature and purpose of other reserves

Securities premium reserve

Securities premium feserve represents premium received on issue of shares, "Phe reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act.
Retained eamings

Al the profits made by the Company ace tansferred to retained earings from statemeni of profit and loss.

Debenture redemption reserve )

"I'he Company is requited to create a debenture redemption reserve out of the profits which are available for redemption of debentures.

Debenture redemption reserve is created during the year to the extent of the availability of profits.

Other comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income represents balance arising on account of gain/ (loss) booked on Fair valuation of equity instrumeat.

(This space bas been intentionally lff blant)




DLF Promenade Limited

5 ry of eignificant a ing policics and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2017
(All amounts in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Non current maturities Current maturitics
As al Asat As at As at As at Asat
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
17 Borrowings - non current
Non coaveetible debentures (secured) 36,559.31 36,416.24 36,288.42 - - -
Loan [rom related party (unsecurcd)
Loan from DL Assets Private Limited 3,376.00 8,380.00 - 3,960.00 3,960.00 -
Laan from DLF Cyber City Developers Limited - - 10,500.00 - - 16,500.00
39,935.31 44,796.24 46,788.42 3,960.00 3,9260.00 16,500.00

1 -

17.1.1 Repayment terms and security di for the ou long term borrowings ( excluding current maturities ) as on 31 March 2017
Listed, Secured, Redeemable, Non Convertible Debentures of 710 lakhe each referred above to the extent of &=

® T 3655931 hkhs arc secured by way of first pari passu charge on the immovable property situated at New Delhi, Coupon rate of these debentures is 10.90%. The Final
redemption date is 11 December 2021 and date of sedemption ( based on cacly redemplion date) s latest by 11 December 2019, Pledge over the sharcholding of the issuer
company along with chatge over debt service reserve aceount in favour of debenture trustees,

(i) Charge on reccivables pectaining to the aforesaid immovable property owned by the Company.

(iif) Pledge over the sharcholding of Company.

(iv) Refer note B For fixed deposits pledged with debenture trustces,

17.1.2 Loan amounting ¥ 3,376 lakhs from related party is repayable on demand, afrer 31 March 2018 and carry interest @ 13.50 % p.a.

17.2.1 Repayment terms and secunty discl for the 1ding long term borrowings ( excluding current matusitics ) as an 31 March 2016 :
Listed, Sccnred, Redeemable, Non Convertible Debentures of 2 10 lakhs each teferred above to the extent of -

() T36,416.24 lakhs are sccured by way of firs pari passu charge on the immovable property situated at New Delhi, Coupon rate of these debentuees is 10.90%. The Final redemption
date is 11 December 2021 and date of wedemption ( based on early cedemprion date) is latest by 11 December 2019, Pledge over the sharehalding of the issuer company along
with charge over debt service reserve account in favour of debenture trustees.

fi) Charge on receivables pevaining to the aforesaid immovable property owned by the Company.

(i) Tledge over the shareholding of Cempany.

(iv) Ttefer note 8 for fixed deposits pledged with debentuse trustees.

17.2.2 Loan amounting 28,380 lakhs from related party is repayable on demand, after 31 March 2017 and carey intercst @ 1350 % p.a.

17.3.1 Repayment terms and security disclosure for (he outstanding long term borrowings ( excluding current maturities ) as on 1 April 2015 :
Listed, Sccured, Redeemable, Non Convertible Debentures of ¥ 10 lakhs each referred ahove to the extent of -

@ T 3628842 lakhs ace sccured by way of first pari passu charge on the immovable property situated at New Delhi, Coupon rate of these debentuees is 10.90%. The Final
redemption date is 11 December 2021 and date of redemption ( based on eady redemption datc) is latest by 11 December 2019. Pledge over the sharcholding of the issuer
company along with charge over debt serviee reserve account in favour of debentuce trustees.

(i) Charge on receivables pertaining to the aforesaid immovable property owned by the Company.
(i) Pledge over the shareholding of Company.
(i) Refer note 8 for fixed deposits pledged with debenture trustecs.
17.3.2 Loan amounting 310,500 lakhs from related party is repayable on demand, after 31 Macch 2016 and cacey intercst @ 13.50 % pa.
As at Asat - As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015

18 Other financial liabilities - non-current

Sccurty deposit from tenants 1,924.96 2,562.58 2,041.25

1,924.96 2,562.58 2,041,256

19  Other non current liabilitics
Deferred income 770.67 655.98 57875
770.67 685.98 578.75

20 Botrowings - current
Redeemable preference shaees (Refor note 15.2 for details) - - 4.10
- - 4,10

21 Trade payables - current
Due to micro enterprises and small enterprises (refec nate 34) - - -
Due to others 962.%6 64521 343.52
962.96 645.21 343.52

22 Other financial liabilities - current

Current maturities of long-term borrowings {refee note 17 andl 40) 3,960.00 3,260.00 16,500.00
Interest accrued on borrowings (refer note 17 and 40) 1,358.81 507.74 15236
Repistration charges payable 5.71 2239 22.22
Securily deposit from tenants 1,433.34 543.22 811.28
Creditors for fixed assets - 17.16 32.74
6,757.86 5,050.52 17,518.64

23 Other current habilitiea

Advance from gustomers 202,58 4316 46,10
Statutory dues 89.06 7904 300,75
Defcrredd income 30182 306.86 254.88

59346 429.06 601.73
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26

27

28.

-

Revenue from operations
Operating revenue

Renval incoms *

Service income

Other operating revenue
Parking income
Promotional income
Ampunt forfeited on properties

Miscellaneous income

# This includes T 296.83 lakhs (previous year T 235.96 lakhs) on accounr of financial lability {sccurity deposits) measured at amortised cost

Other income
Interest mcome on
Bank deposits
Income tax refonds
Financial assets measured at amorused cost
Others *
Unclaimed balnace watien back
Gain on pre sedement of financial assct

Miscellaneous income
#3495 for the year ended 31 March 2017

Fiuance costa
Tnterest expense un
" Debentures
I oans from related partics
Financial liability measueed at amortised cost
Others
Guarantee and bank charges

Depreciation expense
Depieciation on property, plant and equipment

Depreciation on investment property

Other expenses

Rates and taxcs

Advertisement and publicity

Electeicity, fel and water

Repair and maintenance - building

Repair and mamtenance - others

Dizector's situng fees

Director's tmvellng

Commission and brokerage

Legal and professional fees {refer nete 28.1)
Facility maintenance expenses

Heating, ventilation and airconditioning
Amount written off

Business support charges

Loss on pre settlement of financiat liability

Miscellaneaus expenses

Pﬂy;ncnt to auditor*
Audit fees

Tax awlit fees

Oulier seavices.

Reimbursement of expenses

*exinsive of applicable faves

For the year ended

31 March 2017

9,:440.26
3,672.56

2B5.56
404.50
7802

3.80
13,884.72

For the year ended
31 March 2016

8,702.37
873.59

586.52
61.81

10,224.29

15231 129,55
24544 187.02
- 147
0.0 160
8.83 213
7.68 -
9.99 5.00
324.26 2876
4230.57 422652
1,360.48 2,582.80
32217 219.18
428 -
273 015
5,920.23 7,028.66
990 13.31
1,£59.79 1,164.50
1,169.69 1,178.30
13135 2026
503.24 496,84
1,514.34 893.93
24926 288.69
195.04 B
503 5.61
017 0.85
an 2449
58.02 B1.85
2,023.62 -
595.50 | 8
- 094
133.91 223.04
10.76 849
11.20 B
5,434.54 Tz
9.00 450
0.68 0.50
200 050
_ 0.98 . 0.58
12,65 10.38
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(Al amounts in T lakhs, voless othernise stated)

29 Tax expense

30

Current tax
Minimum alternate tax credit

Deferred 1ax charge

388.14
(261.06)
610.96
732.05

251.25
659.86
91112

The major components of income tax expensc and the reconciliation of expense based on the domestic effechive ix rate of 33.063% and the reported wx expense in

profit or loss are as follows:

Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Accounting profit before income tax 1,784.52 230.81
At country’s statutory income tax cate of 33.063% (31 March 2016; 33.99%) 590.01 76.31
Adjustments

Tax impact of expenses which will never be allowed 1,089.53 1,291.10
Seandard deduction under income from house property (904.41) (842.29)
Difference due to change in tax rate 27.28 (40.72)
Brought forward losses adjusted and lapsed (60.25) 441.97
Others (1011) {15.31)
‘Fotal adjustment 142,04 834.80
Income tax expenses recogniged in the books 732.05 911,12
Earnings/ (loss) per share

Earnings attributable to equity shaceholders 1,052.48 (680.30)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding {in nos) 6,521,500 5,804,287
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the beginaing of the year (in nos) 6,521,500 4,959,000
‘Total mamber of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year §n nos) 6,521,500 6,521,500
Nominal value of equity share ) 10 10
Harning per equity share %) 16.14 (11.72)

(This space has beew infentionally igft biank)
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31 Fair value disclosures
i) Fairvalues hierarchy

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in the srtement of financial position are prouped into three Levels of n fair value hiecarchy. The three levels are defined based on

the obseavability of significant inputs o the measurement, as follows.

Level 1: quoted prices {unadjusted) in active madsets for financial instruments.

Level 2; The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market dai rely as litde

as possible on entity specific estimates,

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable tnarket data, the instrument is included in level 3.

ii) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurting fair value measurements

31 March 2017 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Toetal
Pinancial assets

Investments at FYOCI

Investment in equity shares - - 40.85 40,85
Total - - 40.85 40.85
31 March 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Pinancial assets

Investments at FVOCE

Investment 1o equity shares - - 33.47 3347
Total - - 3347 33.47
1 April 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial aesets

Investments at FVOCI

Investment in cquity shares - - 3908 39.08
Total - - 39.08 39,08

(iii) Valuation technique used to determine fair valne

TFair value of investment in cquity shares have been determined based 'on discounted cash flow method {income approach)

{iv) ‘The significant unobservable inputs used in level 3 fair value measurcments are discount rates and long term growth rate. The carrying value of investment in DLF Utilities Limited is low and
hence, 0.5% percentage change in the unobservable inputs used in the fir valuation of level 3 assets does not have a significant inpact on carrying value.

(v) The lollowing table presents the changes in level 3 items for the year ended 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016:

Particulacs Amount
Ag at 1 April 2015 39.08
Lass recognised in other comprehensive income (5.61)
As at 31 March 2016 3347
Gain recognised in other comprehensive income 7.38
As at 31 March 2017 40.85
{vi) Fair value of instr n lata ised cost
[Fair value of instruments incasured at amortised cost for which fair value is disclosed is as follows:
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Particulars Level
Carrying value | Fairvalue | Carrying value| Fairvalue | Carryingvalue| Fair value
Financial assets -
Security deposits Level 3 129.51 129.51 14712 142.44 145.65 14011
Other financial assets Level 3 1,239.70 1,239.70 1,125.61 1,125.61 1,021.88 1,021.88
‘T'ota] financial assets 1,369.21 1,369.21 1,272.73 1,268.05 1,167.53 1,161.99
Financial liabilities
Borrowings Level 3 39,935.31 39,935.31 44,796.24 44,796.24 46,788 42 46,788.42
Other fimancial liabilities Level 3 1,924.96 1,044.39 2,562.58 2,518.55 2,041.25 1,929.29
Total financial Kabilities 41,860.28 41,879.70 47,358.82 47,314.79 48,829.67 48,717.70

The above disclosures is presented for non-curent financial assets and non-current financial liabilities. The carrying values of current financial assets {wade reccivables, cash and cash
equivalents and other bank balances) and carrent financial Yiabilitics {borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilitics) are considered o be a reasonable approximation of fair valuc.

The non-convertible redeemable debenture issued by the Company are listed on stock exchange and there is no comparable instrument having the similaz terms and conditions with related
security being pledged and hence the carcying value of the debentures represents the best estimate of fair value.

(This space bas been intendionally Jof i;lfcmk)
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32 Financial risk management
iy Financial instruments by category
For amortised cost instruments, carrying value represents the best estimate of fair value.

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 Apnil 2015
Particulars EVIPL EVOCI Amortised cost FVTPL PFVOCI Amortised cost| ~ FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost
Financial asscte
Trvestment in equity instruments - 41.18 3379 - - 3940’ -
‘I'tade receivables - - 930.88 - - 859.88 - - 479.39
Security deposil - - 129.51 - - 14712 - - 145,65
Cash and cash equialents - - 823.89 - = 431.81 - - 581.93
Fixed deposit (including interest} - - 1,734.74 - - 1,765.54 - - 1,745.47
Tutal - : 41.18 3,619.02 - 33.79 3,204.35 - 39.40 2,952.44
Financial liabilities
Borrowings including interest - - 45,254.13 - - 49,263.98 - - 63,444.88
Trade payalile - - 962.96 - - 645.21 - - 34352
Security deposit - - 3,358.30 - - 3,105.80 - - 2,852.53
Other financial labilities - - 571 - - 39.56 - - 55,00
Total - - 49,581.10 - - 53,054.55 - - 66,695.92
iy Risk Management
The Company’s achwities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and overssght of the Company's
osk management framework. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is cxposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the related impact m the financial statements.
A) Creditrisk
Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge its obligation to the Company. The Company™s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by cash and cash cquivaleats, teade
teceivables and finzncial assets measured at amortised cost. The Company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterpatties and incorporates this information into its credit
usk conteols. Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits is managed by only accepting highly eated banks and diversilying bank deposits. Other financial assets measuced at
amortized cost includes loans and advances to employces, security deposits and others. Credit risk related to these other financial asscts is managed by moniloring the recoverability of such
amounts continuously, while at the same time intesnal control system in place ensucc the amounts are within defined limits.
a} Credit risk management

i} Credit risk rating
The Company assigns the following credit ratings to cach class of financial assets based o the assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the class of financial assets.
At Low credit risk on financial reporting date
B: Moderate credit risk
C: High credit sisk

The Company provides for expected ceedit loss based on the following:

Asset group Basis of categorigalion : Provision for expenscs cradit Iess
Low'credit cisk Cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, investments, loans, trade receivables 12 month expected credit loss/life time expected
and other financinl assets credit loss
2joderate credit risk . Financial assets Life time expected ceedit Toss or 12 month expected
credit loss
High credit risk Financial assets Life ime expected credit loss

Based on business éaviconment in which the Company operates, a default on a finnacial asset is considered when the counter party fails ro make payments within the agreed time peciod as per
contract. Loss rates reflecting defaults are based on actual credit loss experience and considering differences behween current and historical cconomic conditions.

Assets under credit risk —

Credit rating Particulars 31 March 2017 | 3L March 2066 | 1 April 2015
A: Low credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, invesiments, loans, teade receivables and other financial 3,660.19 3,2348.14 2,991 85
B: Moderate credit risk Financial assets - - -
(- Iligh credit risk Trade receivables - 127 1.27

{This spruge e been infentionally iefi blnnk)
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b) Credit risk exposure
Provision for expecied credit losses

‘The Company provides for expected credic Joss based on lifetime expected credit loss mechanism for loans and advances, deposits and other investments —

31 March 2017
Pacticulars Estimated gross Expccted credit Carrying amount net of
carrying amount at default losses impairment provision
Investment 41.18 41,18
Cash and cash cquivalents 423.89 823.89
Fixed deposit {including 1,73474 1,734.74
Security deposit 120.51 129.51
31 March 2016

Particulars

Estimated gross

Expected credit

Carrying amount net of

carrying amoumnt at default losses impairment provision
Investment 3379 33.79
Gash and cash equivalents 431.81 -431.81
Fixed deposit (including 1,765.54 1,765.54
Security deposit 147.12 147.12
1 April 2015
Particulars Estimated gross Expected credic Carrying amount net of

carrying amount at default losees impairment provision
Tnyestment 39.40 39.40
Cash and cash equivalents 381.93 581.93
Fixed deposit (including 1,745.47 1,745.47
Security deposit 145.65 145.65

Tn respect of irade receivables, the Company considers provision for lifetime expected credit loss, Giiven the nature of business operations, the Company's trade receivables has low credit risk
as the Company holds sccurity deposits cquivalents tanging from threc to six months reorals, Turthee historcal teends indicate any shortfall between such deposits hcld by the Company and
amounts due from customers have been negligible.
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B) Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implics maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit Facilities to
meet obligations when due. Due to the nature of the business, the Company maintans flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed facilities.
Mamagement monitors rolling forccasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash fows, The Company takes inte account the liquidity
of the market in which the entity operates. In addition, the Company's liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows and considening the level of liquid assets necessary to meet
these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and external regulatory requicements and mantaning debt financing plans. '

Maturities of financial liabilities
‘The tabtes below analyse the company”s financial liabilities into relevant maturity companying's based on their contractual maturities for all non-derivacive financial liabilities.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

31 March 2017 Less than 1 year 1-5 year More than 5 Total
years
Non-derivatives
Borrowings imcluding interest 9,406.31 48,043.12 - 57,449.44
| Trade payable 962.96 - - 962.96
Security deposits 1,512.74 1,648.28 1,106.09 4,467.11
Other financial liabilities 5.71 - - 571
Tatal 11,887.73 49,89L.41 1,106.09 62,885.22
31 March 2016 Less than 1 year 1-5 year More than 5 Total
years
Non-derivatives
Borrowings including interest 8,544.04 57134.62 - 65,678.66
'[mde payable 645.21 - - 645.21
Security deposits 540.17 2,570.89 1,028.01 4,139.07
Cther financial liabilitics 39.56 - - 39.56
Total ~9,768.97 59,705.51 1,028.01 70,502.50
1 April 2015 Less than 1 year 1-5 year More than 5 Total
years
Non-derivatives
Borrowings including interest 20,766.36 63,330.92 - 84,097.28
Trade payable 343.52 - - 343.52
Security deposits 817.73 2,208.43 72211 3,748.27
Other financial liabilities 53.00 - - 55.00
Total _ 21,982.61 65,539.35 722.11 88,244.07
C) Market Rigk
a) Interest rate sisk
i) Liabilities

iy

b)

33

"The company has only fixed rate bosrowings which ace cacried at amortised cost, They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying
amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

Assets

The company’s fixed deposits, interest bearing security deposits and loans are carried at fixed rate. Therefore not subject to interest tate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the
carrying amount not Lhe future cash flows will fAluctuate because of a change in market interest ratcs.

Price risk
"The Company’s exposure to price risk asises from investments held and classified as FVOCI To managg the price risk arising from investments, the Company diversifics its postfolio of
asscts.

Scnsitivity analysis

Profit or loss and equity is sensitive to highet/lower prices of instruments on the Company's profit for the periods -

[Particnlars 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016
Price sensitivity

Price increase by (5 %0)- FVOCI 2.04 167
Price decrease by (5 %)- FYOCI (2.04) (1.67)

Capital management

Risk management

The Company’ s capital I objectives are

- to ensure the Company’s ability to continug as & going concem

- to provide an adequate refarn to sharcholders

The Company monitoss capital on the basis of the carying amoeunt of cquity less cash and cash equivalents as presented on the face of balance sheet.

Management assesses the Company’s capital requirements in order to maintin an efficient averall financing structure while avoiding excessive levemge. This takes. into account the
subordination levels of the Company’s vatious classes of debt. The Company manages the capital struclure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and
the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to sharchalders, return capital o
sharcholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

Pariiculars

31 March 2027 _ |31 Maxch 2016 1 April 2015
Total borrowings 43,895.31 48,756.24 63,292 52
Tess : Cash and cash equivalent (823.89) (431.81) (581.93)
Net debnt 43,070.42 18,324.43 62,710.59
Total equity 11,562.17 10,504.02 (1,311.28)
Net debt to eqnitly ratio 372,52%) 460.06% -4782.38%




DLF Promenade Limited .
Summary of significant accounsing policies and other explanacory information for the year ended 31 March 2017
(Al amonnts in T lakhs, noless otherwise stated)

34 Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medivm Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“MSMELD Act, 2006} is as under:

Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015

i) the principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplicr as at Nil - Nil il
the end of each accounting yeac;

i) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, along with the amounts of]| Nil Nil Nil
the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year;

iif) the amount of intercst due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which Nil Nil Nil
bave been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest specified under this Act;

iv) the amount of interest accrued and remaining wnpaid at the end of each accounting year, Nil Nil Nil

v) the amount of further interest remaining due and payabie even in the succeeding years, Nit Nil Nil
until such date when the integest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterpsise, for
the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure vader section 23.

The above information regarding Micso, Small and Medium Enterprscs has been determined to the extent such pactics have been identified on the basis of
information available with the Company. The same has been relied upon by the auditors.

35 Segment reporting

In line with the provisions of Ind AS 108- opernting segments and basis the review of operations being done by the senior Management, the operations of the
Company fall under business of leasing of real estate activitics, which is considered to be the only reportable business scgment.

3¢ CRISIL has reaffirmed its rating on the commercial mortgage backed securitics (“CMBS”) 1o CRISIL AA (8O)/{Stable) vide letter ¢ March 2017 and ICRA
has also reaffirmed its rating on CMBS 1o ICRA AA (5O) (Stable) vide letter dated 7 November 2016.

37 Contingent liabilities

Claim against the I not acknowledged as debts

Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Service tax demand (for financial yeac 2007-12) 692.00 692.00 69200

Based on the advice from independent tax experts/ development on the appeals, the Company is confident that the additionat tax so demanded will not be
sustained- on the completion of appellate proccedings and accordingly, pending the decisions by the appellate authorities, no provision has been made in these
financial statements.

Guarantees

‘There are no guarantees issucd by Company on behalf of loan taken by others.

38 In respect of listed debt securities, company has maintained 100% asset cover, sulflcient to discharge the principal amount at all times for the debt securitics.

39 in the opinion of the board of ditectors, curreot assets, loans and advances have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal 1o the
amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet and provisions of all known liabilitics have atso been made.

40 Related party disclosures
In accordance with Ind AS-24 “Related Party Disclosures” of the Companics {Accounts) Rules 2014, the names of related parties along with aggregate amount
of trensactions and year end balances with them are given as follows:
a. Relationship:
i) Holding companies:
%) DLF Limited (the uldmate holding company)
k) DLF Cyber City Developers Limited (the holding company)

ii) Fellow subsidiary companies at any timc during the year (with whom there were transactions during the year):
a) DLF Universal Limited
b} DLF Utilities Limited
) DLI Emporio Limited
) DLIF Assets Private Limited
) Richmond Park Property Management Services Limited

iify Associate Company:
) Gallera Property Management Services Private Limited

iv) Entesprises under the control of Key managerial personnel(KMP) of witimate holding company or their relatives at any time during the year:
(with whom there were transactions duting the yeark:
a) DLF Brands Limited
b} Rod Retail Private Limited
¢) Kapo Retail Private Limited
d) Ithea Retail Private Limited
) Cian Builders And Developers Prvate Limited
f) Solange Retail Private Limited
) Juno Retail Private Limited
1) Kiko Cosmetics Retail Private Limited

i) Diana Retail Private Limited

‘
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b. The following transactions were carried out with related parties during the year in the ordinary course of business:

Description Holding Companies Fellow subsidiary Companies | Associate Companies / KMP
2017 2016 2017 2016 2007 2016

Transactions during the year
Repairs and maintenance
DLF Unlities Limited - - 738.36 284.21 - -
CAM Expense i
DLF Utilities Limited - - 2,304.63 -| - -
Commiission and Brolerage
DLF Utilities Limited E - B 0,12 - -
Advertisement and publicity |
DLT Utilities Limited : - 17.93 183.58 - -
DLF Brarids Linited - - B - - 1.29)
DLI Emporio R Limited - - 0.48 1.61 - E
Diana Retail Povate Lunited - - - ] Q.60 -
Richmond Park Property Management Sevices
Limited

Business support charges

DLF Utlitics Limited B | 133,25 22249 - B
Interest expense i
DLT Cyber City Developers Limited - 1,429.81 - - - |
DLE Asset Private Limited - -] 1,360.48 1,152.99 - -
DLT Universal Eimited - - 10.97 0.03] B -
DLF Utilitics Limited - - 37.98 0.01 - -
DLF Brands Limted - - —

Kike Cosmetics Retail Private Limited - - - - 1.23 -
Rod Retail Private Limited - - - - 1.36 1.26
Rhea Retail Private Limited - - - - 16,68 4.49
Solange Retail Private Limited - - - - 245 2.18
Gian Builders And Developers Private Limited - - - - - 4.20]
Other Income
DLF Utilities Limited - 1.47
Gain on pre settlement of financial asset
DLF Uilities Limited 7.68 -
Expenses recovered
DLT Universal Limited - - 5.40 9.36 -
DLF Ultilities Limited - - 3.78 32.70 -
DLF Biands Limited - - - - 5.53 8.40)
Rod Reiail Povate Limited - - - - 0.40) 0.69]
Rhea Retail Private Limited ~ - - - 2.80 2.03)
Cian Duilders And Developers Private Limited ) E | - - - 1.02
¥iko Cosmetics Retail Povate Limited - - - - 11.40]
Solange Private Limited E - - - 0.08
Rental income
DLF Universal Limited - - 204.27 192.73)
DLF Utilities Limited - - 108.85 469,39
DLF Brands Limited - - - - 227.92 331.48
Kiko Cosmetics Retail Private Limited - - - - 43.24
Rod Retait Private Limited - - - - 60.39) 47.73
Rhea Retail Prvate Limated ) - - - | 187.38 139.59
Solange Retail Private Limited -] - - | 2.17) 219
Cian Builders And Developers Private Limited - - . - 42.70
Tncome on fair valvation of invesiment
DLT Utilities Litnited - - 7.38)
Loss on fair valuation of invesiment
DLF Unlities Limited - - | 5.61
Promotional income

DILF Utilities Limited - - - 248.83
CAM Income
DLF Universal Limited - - 316.38] 8210
DLF Brands Lienited - - - - 86.65 25.35
Kiko Cosmetics Retail Private Limited - - -
Kapo Retail Private Limited - - | - (0.02)
Rod Retall Private Limitcd - - - - 13.32] 2.97
Rhea Retail Prvate Limited - - - - 45.34 8.50
Solange Retail Private Limited - E ) - (0.04)

Cian Builders And Developers Private Limited - - -

DLF Uilities Limited . - - 106.37 101.91
Electricity expensea
DLE Utilities Limited -
Eleciricity income
DLF Utilities Limited - - 413.08) 405.20
Loan taken
DLF Asset Piivate Limited - - - 26,000.00
Loan repayment
DLF Cyber City Developers Limited E 27,000.00 -
DLF Limited ]
TILT Asscts Private Limuted - - 5,004.00 13,660.00

- 183.60: - 453.45 - _
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Descripti Holding companies Fellow subsidiary companies Associate companies / KMP

2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015

jBalances at year end

Security deposits given
DLF Utilitics Limited - - - - 17.61 69.00 . | B

Prepaid expense
DLF Utilitics Limited - - - - 25.05 27,22 . - -
Security deposits accepted
DL Universal Limited - B - 99.07 B9.14 85.47 - . -
DLF Utilities Limited - - - - 27.30 25.71 E B
DLE Brands Limited - -] - - - - 62.55 51.88 23.56
Kiko Cosmetics Retail Private Limited - | - - - - 29,09 -
Rhga Retail Private Limited - - - - - - 33.37 40.33, 35.84
Rod Retad Prvate Limited - - - - - - 16.43 15.07 13.81
Solange Retail Private Limited - - - - - - 20.74 18.28 16.10
DLF Cyber City Developers Limited 1.00] - - - - - - - -
Cian Builders And Developers Py Lid, - - - - - - - 35.19 3099

Delerred income

DLIt Universal Limited - - - 9.67] 2016 21.57, - - --
DLF Utilities Limited - - - -] 3797 37.07 - - -
DLF Brands Limired - - - - - - 17.25 28.18 10.32
Kiko Cosmetics Retail Private Limited - - - - - - 23.84 - -
Rhea Retat Pravate Limited - - - - - - 21,79 14.21 19.44
Rod Rerail Private Limited - - - - - - 103 2,25 3.48
Solange Retail Private Limited - - - - - - - 217 436
Cian DBuilders And Developers Pve. Led. - - - - - - - 18.30f 2330
Unsecured loans
DLF Asset Private Limited - - - 7,336.00 12,340.00 - | - -
DLE Cybet City Developers Limited - E 27,000.00 - - - - - -
Interest accrued but not due
DLF Asset Private Limited - - - 1,224.43 384.55 - - - -
DLF Cyber City Developers Limited - - 17.98 - - - - - -
Armount recoverable
DLF Limited - - 0.03 - - - - - -
Trade receivables
DLF Universal Limitcd - - E 12.90 52.47 21.87 - -
DLI* Utilitics Limited - - - - - 1051 -] - -
DLF Brands Limited - - - - - - 118.39 179.15 9,40,
Kiko Cosmetics Retail Peivate Limited - - - - - - 2,59 - E
Rod Retail Private Limitcd - - - - - - 23.44 21.54 406
Kapo Rewil Private Limited - - - - - - E - 0.09
Rhea Retail Privaie Limited - B - - g - 132.21 71.66) 12,76
Solange Retail Private Limited - E - - - | 3.60, 3.52 3.57
Cian Builders And Developers Put. Lid. - - - - E - - - 18.95
Advance from customers
DIF Utilities Limited - - - - 3.68 - - E -
June Retail Private Limited E . - - B - 5.32) 5.11 5.11
Kapo Retail Privatc Limited - - - - - - 0.53 0.12 -
Expenses payable
DLE Universal Limited - E - - - 3.80 - - -
[ Trade payables
DLI? Utilities Limited - E - 630.09] 440.28 306.92 - - E
DLF Emporio Restaurants Limited - - - B 0.26 - - - -
Borrowings .
DLF Limited - - 410 B - - - - -
Share capital
DLT Cyber City Devefopers Limited 652.15 652,15 495.00 | - - - - -
Investments
DLF Uldlities Limited - - - 40.85 33.47 39.08 - - -
Galleria Property Management Scrvices
Private Limited
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41 First time adoption of Ind AS

a)

These aze the Company’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

"'he accounting policies set out in note 3 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017, the comparative
information presented in these financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at
1 April 2015 {the Company’s date of transition). An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Tnd AS has affected the Company’s
financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes.

Ind AS optional exemptions

Deemed cost for propesty, plant and equipment, investment property and intangible assets

Ind AS 101 permits = first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the
financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of
teansition. This exemption can also be used for invesiment property covered by Ind AS 40 Investment Properties. Accordinply, the Company has
elected to measute all of its property, plant and equipment and investment property at their previous GAAP carrying value.

Designation of previously recognised financial instruments

Ind AS 101 allows an entity to designate investments in equity instruments at FVOCI on the basis of the facts and circumstances at the date of
transition to Ind AS. The Company has elected to apply this exemption for its investment in cquity investments.

Ind AS mandatory exceptions

Estimates

An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of trausition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in
accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those
Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2015 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The Company
made estimates for following items in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAD:

Investment in equity instruments carericd at FVTPL or F'VOCI.

b} Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model.

(This space bas beew intentionally left blank)
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C Reconciliations between previous GAAT and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods. The following tables represent the

reconciliations from previous GAAP to Ind AS.
1 Reconciliation of total equity as at 31 March 2016 and 1 Apiil 2015

Notes to first As at - As at

time adoption 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Total equity (shareholder's funds) as per previous GAAP 10,360.29 (1,403.86)
Adjustments:
Impact of effective interest rate adjustment on borrowings Note-1 94.17 41.86
Impact of financial instruments at amortised cost Note- 2 62.72 5512
Impact of fair valuation of investment through FVOCI Note- 3 10.48 16.08
Reclassification of preference shares to borrowings Note- 4 - (4.10)
‘T'ax impact on above adjustments Note- 5 (23.64) (22.38)
Total adjustments 143.73 92.58
Total equity as per Ind AS 10,504.02 (1,311.28)

2 Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2016

Notes to first 31 March 2016

time adoption
Profit after tax as per previous GAAP (731.14)
Adjustments:
Impact of effective interest rate adjustment on botrowings Note- 1 46.31
Impact of financial instruments at amortised cost Note- 2 7.60
Impact of fair valuation of invesirnent Note- 3 {5.61)
Tax impact on above adjustments Note- 5 (1.26)
‘Total adjustments 47.04
‘Total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2016 as per Ind AS (684.70)

3 Recongciliation of statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2016

Particulars Previous “Adjustments Ind AS
Net cash flow from operating activities 8,246.25 0.00 8,2406.25
Net cash flow from investing activities . 93.85 0.00 93.85
Net cash used in financing activities (8,490.22) {0.00) {8,490.22)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents : (150.12) 0.00 (150.12)
Cash and cash equivalents at the 1 April 2015 38193 0.00 581.93
Cash and cash equivalents at the 31 March 2016 431.81 (0.00) 431.81

* the impact is on account of reclassification as per Ind AS requitements.

(This space bas been inventionally kft blank)




DLF Promenade Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2017

(All amonnts in € Iakhs, unless otherwise stated)

4 Reconciliation of the assets and liabilities presented in the balance sheet prepared as per Indian GAAP and as per Ind AS as at 31 March 2016 and 1 April

2015 is as follows:

As at 31 March 2016

Particulars As at 1 April 2015
Previous GAAP * |  Adjustment Ind As Previous GAAP ¥ Adjustment Ind AS
ASSETS :
Non-cursent assets
Property, plant and equipment 2521 - 25.21 39.02 - 39.02
Investment property 54,823.98 54,823.98 55,088.57 - 55,988.57
Financial assets .
Investments 23.33 10.47 33.79 23.33 16.07 39.40
Loans 182.01 (34.89) 14712 182.01 (36.36) 145.65
Other financial assets 1,125.61 - 1,125.61 1,021.88 - 1,021.88
Deferred tax asscts (net) 3,373.87 (23.63) 3,350.23 4,031.27 (22.38) 4,008.88
Non-current tax assets {nety 3,044.37 - 3,044.37 3,464.08 - 3,464.08
Other non-current asscts 815.96 (790.89) 25.07 995.22 (962.85) 32.37
Current assets
Pinancial assets
T'rade receivables 859.88 - 859.88 479.39 - 479,39
Cagh and cash equivalents 431.81 - 431.81 561.93 - 581,93
Other bank balances 639.93 - 639.93 725.60 - 723.60
Othcer current assets 308.11 (171.49) 136.61 211.86 (171.50) 40.36
TOTAL ASSETS 65,654.07 (1,010.45) 64,643.61 67,742.15 (1,177.02) 66,565.13
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 652,15 - 652,15 495,90 - 495.90
Other equity 9,708.14 143.73 9,851.87 (1,903.86) 96.68 {1,807.18)
Non-current liabilitics
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 45,880.00 (1,083.76) 44,796.24 48,000.00 (1,211.58) 46,788.42
Other financial liabilities 3,598.90 11,636.32) 2,562.58 2,930.54 (889.29) 2,041.25
Other non-current liabilities - 655.98 655.98 - 578.75 578.75
Current liabilities
Financial liabilitics
Borrowings - - - 410 - 4.10
Teade payables 64521 - 645.21 343.52 343.52
Other financial liabilifes 5,047.46 3.06 5,050.52 17,525.09 " {6.46) 17,518.64
Other current liabilities 122.20 306.86 429.06 346.85 254.88 601.73
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 65,654.07 (1,010.45) 64,643.61 67,742.15 (1,177.02) 66,565.13

- % The provious GAAP fignres bave been reclassified to confinm ta Ind AS presentation reguirensents for the pripose of 1his note.




DLF Promenade Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2017
(Al amounts fn € Jakhs, unless otherwise stated)

5 Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2016:

Particulars For the year ended 31 March 2016
Previous GAAP * Effects of Ind AS
Revenue
Revenue from operations 9,988.32 23597 10,224.29
Other income 327.30 1.47 328.76
Total income 10,315.62 237.43 10,553.05
Expenses
Finance costs 6,85578 172.88 7,028.66
Depreciation expense 1,178.39 - 1,178.39
Other expenses 2,104.54 10.65 2,115.19
Total expenses 10,138.71 183.53 10,322.24
Profic before tax 176.90 53.90 230.81
"Tax expensc . 908.65 246 911.11
Loss after tax (731.75) 51,45 ‘ (680.30)
Other comprehensive income
A Items that will not be eeclassed to profit or loss
Fair valuation of mnvestment in equity instrument: - {(5.61) (561)
(i) Income tax relating iterns that will not be reclassed to profit o - 121 121
- (4.40) (@.40)
'T'otal comptehensive income for the year (731.75) 47.05 (684.70)

* The previous GAAP fignres have beon reclassified 1o confirm to Tud AS presentation requivements for the prirpose of this nofe.




DLF Promenade Limited
Summary of signilicant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 Masch 2017

Note -1

Effective interest rate adjustment on borrowings

Ind AS 109 requires transaction costs incurred towards origination of borrowings to be deducted from the carrying amount of borrowings on initial
recognition. These costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the tenure of the borrowing as part of the interest cxpense by applying the
effective intecest rate method, Under previous GA AT, these transaction custs were charped to statement of profit and loss as and when incurred. Accordingly,
borrowings as at 31 March 2016 have been reduced with a corresponding adjustment to retained carnings and statement of profit and loss.

Note -2

A Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Under previous GAAP, financial liabilities were initially recognised at transaction price. Subsequently, any finance costs were recognised based on contractual
terms. Under Ind AS, such financial instruments are initially recognised at fair valuc and subsequently carried at amostised cost determined using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between transaction price and faic value affects profit and loss unless it quantifies for recognition as some other type of liability.

B Financial asscts measured at amortised cost

Under previous GAAP, financial assets and security deposits paid were initially recognised at transaction price. Subsequently, any finance income were
recognised based on contractaal terms. Under Tnd AS, such financial instruments are initially recopniscd at fair value and subsequently carried at amortiscd cost
determined using the effective interest rate. Any difference between transaction price and fair value affects profit and loss unless it quantifics for recognition as
some other type of asset.

Note-3

Financial assets measured at FYOCL

Under previous GAAP, investments in long-term equity instrument ace shown at cost and tested for other than temporary diminution. Under Ind AS, such
investments are evaluated under Ind AS 109 which requires the Company to account for such instruments at fair valve through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI) (except for investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint venture).

Note - 4

Reclassification of preference shares to borrowings

Under previous GAAP, preference shace capital was a part of share capital. Under Ind AS, a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset by
anc entity to another is recognised as 2 financial liability hence the instrament has been carded a¢ amortised cost and hence this instrument has been classified

Note -5
Delerced tax

Retained earnings has been adjusted consequent to the Ind AS transition adjustments with corresponding impact to deferred rax.

Note—6
Retained camnings
Retained earnings as at 1 April 2015 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS teansition adjustments.

Note -7
Investment property

Under the previous GAAP, investment propenies were presented as part of propecty, plant and equipment. Under Ind AS, investment properties are requircd
to be separately presented on the face of the balance sheet. There is no impact on the total cquity or profit as a result of this adjustment.

Note — 8
Other comprehensive income

ltems of income and expense that are not recognised in profit and boss are shown in the statement of profit and loss as ‘other comprehensive incomc’ includes
fair valuation of investment. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAT.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Gui /lglt ingh  Manoj Kumar Dva 8 T ing:?;\da’ SﬁNa{n
irechor '

Chicf Financial g fficer Company Secrctary Manager
M. No. A12025 DIN - 00102064

TFor Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
(farmerly Walker, Chandiok ¢ Co)

Place : Gurugram anish Agrawal
Date : 22 May 2017

Partner
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ssociates ind Joint Yeninges
M purstEnt t an 129 (3} of Bhe Camnpanies Act, 2013 related to Avsuciate

Conmpanics and Joint Yentores

DLF Promenade Limited

tAmutntin Rs )

Name of Assoclates/Joint Ventures

Gollevin Property Manugement Servives Private Limited

1. Lutest audited Balance Sheet Date .37 ) i -
2, Shares of AssaciateZlaint Ventores hehl by the company an the year end 30307

No.

Amount of Investment in Associates/Juin Vemwe

Fatend of Holdi,

3. Deseription of how there s significant influence

The company has sipnificantmiluence as it Bolds 36,1150 of the peaid up equity share capital of Galleda Propeny
Management Serviees Pavate Limed.

4. Reason why the wssoclated]

int ventre Js not ¢

Consolidition is beiug done at the hwolding company fevel punsuant o 1he g;i‘;\‘islx)lls of Rote 6 o the Companies
LAceounts) rules 2014.

3, Networth sttyibutable to Stinreholding us per krtest nudited Balanee Sheet

- LO6%, 36,398

6. Profit £ Loss for the year

~30096,519

i. Cansidered in Consohidation

1 Nt Cossedered m Comalidanon

-32H006.519

1. Na
2, Nomes of msotistes or joint venlures which hove been liquidated or sold duiing the year.

oF associaes or joint ventures which are yol 1o commence opermions

Note : Phis Form is (o be certified in the same imomer in which the Batanee Sheetis to be cetified.

Manoj Kumar D
Company Secretary

M. Nao. Af2025

Place : Gurugram
Bate : 22 May 2017
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